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Thank you for your participation and interest in the County of Alameda Request for Proposal (RFP) for Assessment Center Security Guard Services.  
All the questions are taken verbatim from written questions emailed by potential Bidders. The County of Alameda shall be noted as “County” in the answers to these questions. The Questions and Answers are the final stances of the County. Please consider this document in preparation for your bid response. 

Questions and Answers:
Q1) Who is the current incumbent?
A1) The current provider is Diligence Security Group of Oakland, CA.
Q2) When was the current incumbent awarded the contract? Could you please provide us copy of current contract?
A2) The current contract was awarded by the Board of Supervisors on February 7th, 2023. Please submit a public records request for a copy of the current contract. More information on public records requests can be found here: Public Records Request - General Services Agency - Alameda County (acgov.org)
Q3) Are there any subcontractors being used for the current contract?
A3) No. There are no subcontractors being used for the current contract.
Q4) What was the initial term length of the current contract (for example, 1 year plus 4 year options, etc.)
A4) The initial term of the current contract was one (1) year with four (4) option years. 
Q5) What was the start date of the initial contract?
A5) The current contract started on February 15th, 2023.
Q6) [bookmark: _Hlk148610367][bookmark: _Hlk149202380]What was the amount spent in the last 12 months?
A6) The current contract started on February 15th, 2023. Between the start of the contract and the end of September 2023, the County spent a total of $949,889.
Q7) [bookmark: _Hlk148610385]What was the total spent in the last in the last billed month?
A7) The total spent in the last billed month (September 2023) was $130,521.
Q8) Are there any other rates billed separately (such as equipment, vehicles, etc.)
A8) The only separate rate is for holidays. No other rates are billed separately.
Q9) Are there any significant modifications from the previous contract to the new one? For instance, an increase in hours, a change in guard type (e.g., armed vs unarmed), a need for additional resources?
A9) No. There are no significant modifications from the current contract.
Q10) [bookmark: _Hlk149202418][bookmark: _Hlk148610402]What was the amount spent on this contract last year?
A10) The current contract started on February 15th, 2023. Between the start of the contract and the end of the last fiscal year (June 2023), the County spent a total of $442,263.
Q11) What is the estimated total number of annual hours for this contract?
A11) Please refer to the Revised Excel Bid Form for estimated annual quantities.
Q12) What is the current bill rate for each position?
A12) [bookmark: _Hlk149208444]Please submit a public records request for a copy of the current contract. More information on public records requests can be found here: Public Records Request - General Services Agency - Alameda County (acgov.org)
Q13) Are there any additional services that may be needed that are not listed in the RFP? For instance, the need of additional sites, seasonal required security, etc.
A13) No. All required services are listed in the RFP.
Q14) Beyond the state and federal minimum wage, is there a prevailing wage, living wage ordinance, local mandated wage, or contract-specific wage?
A14) Please refer to page 39 of the RFP, Section O (Pricing), Item 4.b (Taxes and freight charges), which states:
b. [bookmark: PricingType]The County is soliciting a total price for this project.  The price(s) quoted must be the total cost the County will pay for this project, including all taxes (excluding Sales and Use taxes) and all other charges.
Also, please review Exhibit B of the RFP (Additional Contract Provisions – Federal Provision) for additional information regarding wage requirements. 
Q15) Is the current contract using vehicles? If yes, how many? 
A15) No. There are no vehicles being used on the current contract.
Q16) Are there any MWBE/VS/DBE or other goals for this project?
A16) No. This project is not subject to MWBE/VS/DBE requirements.
Q17) Was there a liquidation penalty on the previous contract?
A17) Please submit a public records request for a copy of the current contract. More information on public records requests can be found here: Public Records Request - General Services Agency - Alameda County (acgov.org)
Q18) Could you please provide a copy of the current contract? 
A18) Please refer to A2 above.
Q19) What is the current value of the contract? 
A19) Please submit a public records request for a copy of the current contract. More information on public records requests can be found here: Public Records Request - General Services Agency - Alameda County (acgov.org)
Q20) Is there a CBA in place, is so, will a copy be provided?
A20) No. There is not a collective bargaining agreement (CBA) in place.
Q21) On or Off Duty meal breaks? For off duty meal breaks, do security officers need to be relieved so that the post remains covered at all times? 
A21) There are three (3) guards per shift so coverage for meal breaks must be handled by the other two Security Guards on duty.
Q22) What is the current billing rate for Security Officers? 
A22) Please refer to A12 above.
Q23) What is the current pay rate for Security Officers? 
A23) The County cannot provide this information.
Q24) Beyond the state and federal minimum wage, is there a prevailing wage, living wage ordinance, local mandated wage, or contract-specific wage?
A24) Please refer to page 40 of the RFP, Section O (Pricing), Item 8, which states:
8. Federal and State minimum wage laws apply.  The County has no requirements for living wages.  The County is not imposing any additional requirements regarding wages.
Also, please review Exhibit B of the RFP (Additional Contract Provisions – Federal Provision) for additional information regarding wage requirements. 
Q25)	Can Glocks be added to the list of preferred firearms? 
A25)	No.

Q26)	Will body cameras be provided by the County? 
A26)	No. The Contractor must provide their own body cameras for their personnel.
Q27)	Will radios be provided by the County? 
A27)	No. The Contractor must provide their own radios for their personnel.
Q28)	Would the County consider reevaluating the carrying of firearms while on duty, due to Officer Safety concerns and being able to respond to a highly escalated event expeditiously or at a minimum for the officer to carry his or her non-lethal equipment. 
A28)	No. Security Guards will not be permitted to carry their firearm.  The Assessment Center (AC) is a children’s facility, and the County is seeking to prevent any risk of injury to the children, staff, or guards.

Q29)	How long has Diligence Security Group serviced the County’s Assessment Center?
A29)	Please refer to A5 above.
Q30)	What are the current pay wages for the existing security guards?
A30)	The County cannot provide this information.
Q31)	What are the current bill rates being paid for this service?
A31)	Please refer to A12 above.
Q32)	Is there a requirement to have a vehicle?  How many? Is there a make & model preference?
· What is the amount of mileage driven by the vehicle per month?
A32)	No. There is no requirement for vehicles.

Q33)	On page 24 of the RFP, Shift #1 (Day Shift) only states Monday through “Saturday,” while both Shift #2 and #3 are through Sunday.  Is there not a Day Shift on Sunday’s or is that a typo?
A33)	Please refer to Addendum No. 1 to the RFP.
Q34)	On page 23, Section 8.d, it states to refrain from using cameras, camera phones, computers, tablets and/or similar devices while on post or on County premises.  However, on page 14, Sec. 4.d, it states Armed Security Guards must wear a body camera.  Please clarify what is allowed.
· If body cameras are required/allowed, what are the body camera spec requirements?
A34)	The item on page 23 refers to personal/work devices and not body cameras. Contractor personnel must not use personal/work devices to take photographs or videos of AC clients or staff. Due to the nature of the AC, the privacy of the youth is of the utmost importance.
	
Q35)	Can a contractor provide their guards with a company issue cell phone that will be used to maintain regular communication with designated staff when necessary?  
· In addition, this device will also include an application that allows the Security Professional to log daily reports, manage lost and found, complete detailed incident reports and captures details of rounds made during a shift.  Would this device be acceptable as long as they don’t use the camera?
A35)	Yes, company-issued cell phones are allowed. Please refer to A34 above.

Q36)	Is the County exempt from payment of state and local sales and use taxes?
A36)	Please refer to page 39 of the RFP, Section O (Pricing), Item 4.b (Taxes and freight charges), which states:
b. The County is soliciting a total price for this project.  The price(s) quoted must be the total cost the County will pay for this project, including all taxes (excluding Sales and Use taxes) and all other charges.
Q37)	What are the main security challenges the County is experiencing at the site?
A37)	The main security challenges are threats, assaults, property damage, and challenging behavior of the teen youth.  
Q38)	What is the reason for going out to bid for security services?
A38)	The current contract for this service expires on February 15th, 2024. The County requires continuity of services at the AC.
Q39)	Is employee parking available to the contractor’s employees?  If so, is there a fee associated with parking?
A39)	Yes, parking is available.  There are no fees for parking.
Q40)	Does the County have a preference to retain incumbent employees that are in good standing and meet the hiring criteria of the Proposer?
A40)	The County has no preference regarding incumbent employees. Please refer to the RFP for all staffing requirements.
Q41)	With the need to have a minimum of twelve (12) Armed Security Guards and then an additional four (4) to six (6) that can be assigned for back-up and/or replacement personnel, is that need for both replacing call offs AND “On-Call” services for when “additional” coverage is required?
· For “On-Call” services, how much notice will be provided by the County?
· How often are these types of requests made each year?
· Typically, how many Security Guards will be needed upon those requests?
· How long will the Security Guards be needed when requested?   
A41)	Call offs must be handled by Contractor personnel to ensure adequate staffing. On-call services are on an as-needed basis and the County will make best efforts to provide same-day notice as situations require more support. The County does not have information regarding how often per year these requests are made. If additional support is needed, one (1) additional guard will be requested. The length of time will be determined by the nature of the safety issue. Additional support may be needed until the risk/threat has been mitigated.
Q42)	Each year, how often are Security Guards required to use physical intervention and/or detainment?
A42)	The County does not have this information.
Q43)	Each year, how often are Security Guards injured when using physical intervention and/or detainment?
A43)	The County does not have this information.
Q44)	Each year, how often are the lethal and non-lethal weapons that are stored in the weapons locker accessed?
A44)	The current contract started on February 15th, 2023, and so far there have been no incidents requiring access to the weapons locker.
Q45)	Who determines when the weapon’s locker is accessed?
A45)	Security Guards must determine on their own based on the nature of the incident, as well as their training and experience.
Q46)	Who holds the key(s) to the weapon’s locker?
A46)	Security Guards at the facility hold the keys/code to the locker.
Q47)	Are batons a requirement of this contract?
· The RFP also lists Tasers and Pepper Spray as Non-Lethal Weapon options.  Are all three (3) required?
A47)	Yes, batons are required. Tasers and Pepper Spray are not required, and must be stored in the weapons locker along with firearms if they are issued to the Security Guards by the Contractor.

Q48)	Is training billable?
A48)	No. The Contractor is responsible for all costs associated with performing the required services.

Q49)	Is law enforcement also on property?  If not, what is their response time when called upon?
A49)	No. Law enforcement is not on the property. Response time varies depending on the nature of the call and their availability.
Q50)	Will the Supervisor/Liaison Officer who will be available 24/7 have a workstation on-site to work from?
· Will they be able to use a laptop on-site for managerial purposes?
A50)	There will be a security office that includes a computer workstation, lockers, and weapons safe. A Contractor-provided laptop is permitted if needed.
Q51)	Are all contractor requirements at the expense of the contractor? (training, equipment etc.)
A51)	Yes, the Contractor is responsible for all costs associated with providing the required services.
Q52)	Are there any vaccination/titer/health screening requirements?
A52)	Contractor personnel must comply with the health and vaccination requirements of the Contractor.
[bookmark: _Hlk149202604][bookmark: _Hlk148610519]Q53)	Because clinical treatment is on-site, does the AC follow CMS regulations and guidelines?
A53)	Yes, the on-site clinicians from WestCoast Children’s Clinic (WCC) follow Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) regulations and guidelines.
Q54)	With regards to the contractor ensuring that all security guards have completed Pro-Act or a crisis de-escalation training (four [4]-day training) and the additional day of restraint training, is that provided at no charge by the AC?
A54)	No. The Contractor is responsible for ensuring this training has already been completed and is responsible for all costs associated with providing the required services.
Q55)	For the requirement that the contractor must ensure all security guards have an overview training of the Assessment Center and its practices prior to assignment at the Assessment Center, does the AC provide this training to a supervisor initially?
A55)	The County will provide this training to all Contractor personnel assigned to the AC, however the training can be provided to Supervisors initially upon request.
Q56)	For the additional four (4)-hour classroom instructional training annually on Active Shooter, Public relations/customer relations, and emergency evacuation, are these trainings provided by the AC?  Will the AC pay the officers for their training hours?
A56)	No. The Contractor is responsible for all costs associated with the training of their security team.
Q57)	On page 12, it states that the AC has a subscriber agreement with the California Law Enforcement Telecommunications System (CLETS) to ensure any private contractor or vendor doing business with ACSSA meets the necessary background, training, and certification requirements. This training is to ensure continued compliance with Section 15165 of the Government Code as mandated by the California Department of Justice (CA DOJ) and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI).
· Is there a fee to the contractor for this service?  If so, what is the fee?
A57)	No. There is no fee to the Contractor for this service.

Q58)	Is there a fee for the following service:
1.	The AC has a subscriber agreement with the California Law Enforcement Telecommunications System (CLETS) to ensure any private contractor or vendor doing business with ACSSA meets the necessary background, training, and certification requirements. This training is to ensure continued compliance with Section 15165 of the Government Code as mandated by the California Department of Justice (CA DOJ) and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). In order to meet this requirement:
(1)	Exposed Firearm License;
(2)	CPR/First Aid Certification (Adult and Minors);
(3)	Occupational Health and Safety Administration (OSHA) safety training;
(4)	Sexual harassment training;
(5)	Physical use of force/restraint training;
(6)	Handcuff training; and
(7)	Report writing;
A58)	The Contractor is responsible for all costs associated with providing the required services.

Q59)	Is there a clearing barrel on site or does contractor need to provide one?  Is there a locker for confiscation and tagging?  May we review your Policy and Procedure?
A59)	The Contractor must provide a clearing barrel. Yes, there is a locker for confiscation and tagging of contraband. The Contractor must provide a procedure for confiscation and tagging of contraband. This procedure must be approved by the County prior to the start of any contract awarded as a result of this RFP.  
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VENDOR BID LIST 
	RFP No. 902348 – Assessment Center Security Guard Services	
This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in contacting other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program requirement. 
This Q&A is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor bid list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.
	RFP No. 902348 - Assessment Center Security Guard Services

	Business Name
	Contact Name
	Contact Phone
	Address
	City
	Email

	Diligence Security Group
	Joy Baucom
	(510) 710-5806
	66 Franklin St., Suite 300, Office #366, Oakland, CA
	Oakland
	joy@diligencesecuritygroup.com

	  238 Security Services Inc
	Michael Thompson
	( 510 ) 733-5411
	24326 Mission Blvd #8
	HAYWARD
	m.w.thompson@4security238.com

	  A & K Security Inc.
	Kenneth Jordan
	( 408 ) 318-3068
	77 Estabrook Street #330
	SAN LEANDRO
	anklockit@aol.com

	  A1 Protective Services, Inc.
	Paula Jones
	( 510 ) 628-8486
	675 Hegenberger Road, #205 D
	OAKLAND
	ploann@aol.com

	  ABC Security Service, Inc.
	Ana Chretien
	( 510 ) 436-0666
	1840 Embarcadero
	OAKLAND
	ana@abcsecurityservice.com

	  AlliedBarton Security Services
	Michael Grover
	( 510 ) 839-4041
	360 22nd Street, Suite 800
	OAKLAND
	Gordon.ladds@alliedbarton.com

	  Alpha Patrol Security Services LP
	Yanique Muhammad
	( 510 ) 300-5794
	9842 Olive Street
	OAKLAND
	alphapatrol@yahoo.com

	  American Guard Protection
	Shabir Khan
	( 510 ) 653-9900
	www.AmericanGuardProtection.com
	EMERYVILLE
	sales@AmericanGuardprotection.com

	  AMS SECURITY AND LOCKSMITH
	CARLOS ALI
	( 510 ) 531-0766
	3790 39TH AVE #2
	OAKLAND
	 

	  ANI PRIVATE SECURITY & PATROL, INC.
	KAMORUDEEN ANIMASHAUN
	( 510 ) 652-6833
	4122 BROADWAY ST.
	OAKLAND
	KAMANI@PACBELL.NET

	  BMT International Security Services
	Rory Parker
	( 800 ) 370-8656
	818 27th Street, Lower Floor
	OAKLAND
	bmt.intl@yahoo.com

	  Bordeaux Security Inc.
	Carla Whitney
	( 510 ) 444-8273
	580 Grand Ave
	OAKLAND
	info@bordeauxsecurity.com

	  C & C Security Patrol, Inc.
	Hermenegildo Couch
	( 510 ) 713-1260
	44577 S. Grimmer Blvd.
	FREMONT
	gilbertCCSP@aol.com

	  Cal State Patrol Service, Inc.
	Carrie Jackson
	( 510 ) 638-9385
	8130 Baldwin Street, Suite 122
	OAKLAND
	cspatrol@msn.com

	  Ceres Pacifica
	Randall James
	( 510 ) 999-4411
	8495 Ney Ave
	OAKLAND
	randallj.bis@gmail.com

	  Citiguard
	Sami Ullah
	( 818 ) 456-4601
	1721 Broadway
	OAKLAND
	sami@citiguardinc.com

	  COMBASE, INC
	ANTHONY PETERS
	( 510 ) 429-4747
	33476 ALVARADO NILES RD, SUITE A2
	UNION CITY
	 

	  Commercial Protective Services
	Raquel Dean
	( 510 ) 589-0281
	5530 Boscell Commons
	FREMONT
	rdean@cpssecurity.com

	  Comprehensive Security Services, Inc.
	Bashir Choudry
	( 510 ) 792-4444
	37485 Fremont Blvd., Suite C
	FREMONT
	bashircss@aol.com

	  Condor Security of America, Inc.
	Leroy Hawkins
	( 800 ) 672-6057
	39899 Balentine Drive, Suite 109
	NEWARK
	 

	  Core Security Solutions
	Michael Yoell
	( 510 ) 625-1505
	1700 Broadway Suite #703
	OAKLAND
	mike@core-ops.com

	  Crescent Investigation
	Jervis Muwwakkil
	( 510 ) 536-1331
	5272 FOOTHILL BLVD STE 110
	OAKLAND
	JMUWWAK820@AOL.COM

	  Cypress Security, LLC.
	Curtis Johnson
	( 510 ) 768-8173
	8105 Edgewater Dr., #115
	OAKLAND
	cjohnson@cypress-security.com

	  Diligence Security Group
	Joy Baucom
	( 510 ) 710-5806
	66 FRANKLIN STREET, SUITE 300 Office #366
	OAKLAND
	joy@diligencesecuritygroup.com

	  E4 Security, Inc.
	Edward Henderson
	( 833 ) 349-2824
	1118 Campbell St.
	OAKLAND
	 

	  FG&G Private Security
	Edward Ferguson
	( 877 ) 470-8561
	41 Moss Avenue #105
	OAKLAND
	fggps1@gmail.com

	  Fisher Executive Protection
	Antoine Fisher
	( 510 ) 451-3474
	2135 Broadway st
	OAKLAND
	afisher519@aol.com

	  Forbes Security Inc
	Will Mendoza
	( 510 ) 247-1707
	2011 Patio Drive suite 115
	CASTRO VALLEY
	willsfile@gmail.com

	  Franco Consulting Group Inc DBA Spec Group
	Jerame Ayers
	( 510 ) 888-0349
	1020 B Street, Suite 5
	HAYWARD
	jerame@fcgincus.com

	  Golden Gateway Security
	John Taylor
	( 510 ) 562-3330
	8517 Earhart Road, #180
	HAYWARD
	yourfreecell@aol.com

	  Good Guard Security, Inc
	Shawn Helmandi
	( 800 ) 651-0491
	505 14th St, Suite 900
	OAKLAND
	procurement@goodguardsecurity.com

	  HEALTHCARE SECURITY SERVICES OF CALIF. INC
	ROBERT RILEY
	( 877 ) 231-3236
	2976 SUMMIT ST.
	OAKLAND
	BRILEY@HEALTHCARESECURITY

	  Highcom Security Services Inc.
	Schneider Greg
	( 510 ) 893-7600
	1440 Broadway #405
	OAKLAND
	greg@highcomsecurityservices.com

	  HSS
	Bob Wing
	( 925 ) 452-4900
	6267 Southfront Rd.
	LIVERMORE
	bwing@hss-us.com

	  Innovative Security Solution
	Edward Rodriguez
	( 510 ) 715-0000
	39275 State St
	FREMONT
	innovativesecurity@hotmail.com

	  INTEGRAL PROTECTION INC.
	Joel Feder
	( 510 ) 633-1664
	675 Hegenberger Road, Suite 249
	OAKLAND
	joefeder@integralprotection.com

	  International Protection & Inv
	Alema Raheen
	( 510 ) 792-4444
	37485 Fremont Blvd., #C
	FREMONT
	ipiworld@usa.com

	  Java Security Service Inc
	Shabir Khan
	( 510 ) 653-9900
	1475 Powell street ste107
	EMERYVILLE
	shabir001@gmail.com

	  Keepsake & Memories
	Suzanne Durr
	( 775 ) 674-2205
	26549 Huntwood Ave.
	HAYWARD
	kandminc@charter.net

	  Marina Security Services, Inc.
	Sam Tadesse
	( 415 ) 722-1168
	1305 Franklin Street, Suite 303
	OAKLAND
	stadesse@marinasecurityservices.com

	  McCoy's Patrol Service
	Jacqueline Coleman
	( 510 ) 251-0630
	449 15th Street
	OAKLAND
	jinglejc@aol.com

	  National Pro Security Services, Inc.
	Brandon Ellis
	( 877 ) 392-2340
	9306 International Blvd.
	OAKLAND
	bellis@nationalprosecurityservices.com

	  NCLN20, Inc.
	Karim Abercrombia
	( 510 ) 430-3622
	7700 Edgewater Dr., Suite 130
	OAKLAND
	ncln20@ncln20.com

	  Nor-Cal Private Security Services
	Jimar Richardson
	( 209 ) 534-6118
	29003 Tern pl
	HAYWARD
	ncsrichardson@gmail.com

	  Overton Security Services, Inc
	Asiel Van Cleave
	( 800 ) 343-1901
	39465 Paseo Padre Parkway, Suite #2800
	FREMONT
	Asiel@OvertonSecurity.com

	  Paige's Security Services
	Cecilee Johnson
	( 510 ) 208-4755
	900 Murmansk St.
	OAKLAND
	 

	  Personal Protection Services
	Rich Dague
	( 650 ) 340-9962
	1143 10th St.
	OAKLAND
	pps301@aol.com

	  Personal Protective Services Inc
	Stan Teets
	( 650 ) 344-3302
	842 66th Ave
	OAKLAND
	accounting@personalprotective.com

	  Placement Pros
	Roletto Brian
	( 925 ) 734-0900
	5674 Stoneridge Dr
	PLEASANTON
	brian.roletto@placementpros.com

	  Premiere Protective Service
	Stanley Price
	( 510 ) 562-9500
	10700 MacArthur Blvd, Suite 200
	OAKLAND
	sprice@ppsguards.com

	  Prestige Protection
	Tim Elsasser
	( 925 ) 485-9535
	7041 Koll Center Parkway, Suite 100
	PLEASANTON
	tim@prestigeprotection.net

	  Prinook Security & Patrol.
	Valentin Mbong
	( 510 ) 830-9023
	900 143rd ave ste 172
	SAN LEANDRO
	valymbong@gmail.com

	  Proficient Protection Agency Inc
	A LEVY
	( 877 ) 369-7233
	613 Sandalwood Isle
	ALAMEDA
	marketing@ppasecurity.com

	  Property & Personal Protective Services
	Clement Sinclair
	( 510 ) 672-7444
	7700 Edgewater Dr, Suite 611
	OAKLAND
	oliviapark23@gmail.com

	  PROTECH SECURITY SERVICES
	TERRY ABBEY
	( 415 ) 955-0900
	1000 BROADWAY, STE 282
	OAKLAND
	GOLFPIN@AOL.COM

	  ProTech Security Services
	Terry Abbey
	( 415 ) 963-2120
	1970 Broadway
	OAKLAND
	tabbey@protech.name

	  Ronald Barranti
	Ron Barranti
	( 510 ) 797-8868
	4510 Peralta Blvd # 3
	FREMONT
	 

	  Royal Investigation & Patrol
	Edmund Young
	( 510 ) 352-6800
	2950 Merced St, #108
	SAN LEANDRO
	royalip@pacbell.net

	  Safety Dynamics Corporation
	John Sebastian
	( 510 ) 547-7656
	4663 Harbord Drive
	OAKLAND
	gov@safetydynamics.org

	  Seal-mar Security
	Tommie Turner
	( 510 ) 537-6635
	26164 Clover Rd
	HAYWARD
	 

	  Securitas Security Services
	Garrick Mallory
	( 510 ) 847-1680
	7677 Oakport St. #200
	OAKLAND
	garrick.mallory@securitasinc.com

	  Security Management Group International Inc
	Terry Abbey
	( 925 ) 521-1500
	11501 Dublin Blvd, Suite 200
	DUBLIN
	tabbey@smgicorp.com

	  Security Systems Management, Inc.
	Shalen Sharma
	( 510 ) 363-9189
	350 Winton Avenue
	HAYWARD
	ssm@securitysystemsmanagement.us

	  SECURITY WASHINGTON INC.
	TIMOTHY WELDON
	( 510 ) 839-2727
	3560 GRAND AVE
	OAKLAND
	TIMWELDON@AOL.COM

	  Sentry Alert Inc
	Dan Fruchtman
	( 510 ) 549-0306
	2801 San Pablo Ave # 201
	BERKELEY
	 

	  Shabir Kahn dba: Java Security
	Shabir Kahn
	( 510 ) 978-0199
	1475 Powell St., #107
	EMERYVILLE
	sales@rentguards.com

	  Shield Asset Protection
	John Bell
	( 510 ) 225-9211
	3275 Madera Ave.
	OAKLAND
	John.bell@shieldap.com

	  Side Bar & Associates
	Samuel Washington
	( 510 ) 686-2300
	7700 Edgewater Dr., Suite 527
	OAKLAND
	sidebar5@aol.com

	  South County Security Services Inc
	Robert Costa
	( 510 ) 783-2696
	225 W Winton Ave # 210
	HAYWARD
	RCOSTA@SOUTHCOUNTYSECURITY.COM

	  SPACA Inc DBA Star Protection Agency CA
	Collin Wong
	( 510 ) 635-1732
	8201 Edgewater Drive Ste 102
	OAKLAND
	dlynd@starprotectionagency.com

	  STEALTH SECURITY SERVICES, INC.
	JAVED ASLAM
	( 510 ) 291-8300
	1714 FRANKLIN ST. SUITE 100-246
	OAKLAND
	 

	  SUPERIOR-ONE PROTECTIVE SERVICES
	FELIX DAVIS
	( 510 ) 644-9919
	2140 Shattuck Ave, Suite 303
	BERKELEY
	 

	  The Lancashire Group Inc
	Ian McDonnell
	( 510 ) 792-9384
	37053 Cherry Street, Suite 210
	NEWARK
	ian@tlg-inc.com

	  The Loss Prevention Group, Inc
	Mark White
	( 510 ) 836-6011
	1814 Franklin St., Suite 618
	OAKLAND
	mark@thelpgroup.com

	  Triton Global Services
	Nargiza Mashuri
	( 877 ) 212-2577
	23575 Cabot Blvd
	HAYWARD
	nmashuri@tritonglobalservices.com

	  Troy Security International Inc
	Troy Nguyen
	( 510 ) 408-8842
	19065 Standish Avenue
	HAYWARD
	troy@troysecurityinternational.com

	  United Gateway Security & Inv.
	Chris Jobes
	( 510 ) 835-3560
	1330 Broadway Suite 720
	OAKLAND
	cjobes@comcast.net

	  Universal Investigative Group
	Joseph McGlinchy
	( 855 ) 248-7375
	1987 Santa Rita Rd, #E
	PLEASANTON
	investigation@uigpi.com

	  Universal Protection Services, LP dba: Allied Universal Security Services
	Erik Homan
	( 510 ) 562-7606
	100 Hegenberger Road, Suite 130
	OAKLAND
	erik.homan@aus.com

	  Vigilant Pro Private Security
	MUSTAFA ALSHUGAA
	( 510 ) 200-3007
	5221 FOOTHILL BLVD, NONE
	OAKLAND
	Mustafaceo@vppss.com

	  Vigilant Pro Private Security Services
	Mustafa Alshaif
	( 510 ) 200-3007
	411 30th Street, Suite G2
	OAKLAND
	mustafaceo@vppss.com

	  W.S.B. & Associates Inc
	Bobby Sisk
	( 510 ) 444-6266
	436 14th Street, Suite 1001
	OAKLAND
	wsba@aol.com

	  Wang Security Protective Inc
	Timothy Nguyen
	( 510 ) 487-8608
	Po Box 830
	UNION CITY
	 

	  West Coast Protection Inc.
	Brian Tupper
	( 510 ) 773-0330
	4061 East Castro Vallet blvd. STE 459
	CASTRO VALLEY
	wcppinc@aol.com

	  World Protection, Inc.
	Kenneth Smithers
	( 877 ) 395-5584
	Bridgecreek Way
	HAYWARD
	kennethsmithers@aim.com

	TEXAS INDUSTRIAL SECURITY, INC.
	SCOTT WESTMORELAND
	
	101 SUMMIT AVE
	
	s.westmoreland@txsecurity.com

	
	
	
	STE 404
	
	

	
	
	
	FORT WORTH, TX 76102-2618
	
	

	RAMS SPECIALIZED SECURITY SERVICE INC
	JAMES RODGERS
	
	14831 SE 82ND DR
	
	jrodgers@ramssecurity.com

	
	
	
	CLACKAMAS, OR 97015-7624
	
	

	BANKERS BUSINESS MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.
	DAWIT GEBREYESUS
	
	8121 GEORGIA AVE
	
	dawit.gebreyesus@bankersbms.com

	BANKERS BUSINESS MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC
	
	
	STE 609
	
	

	 
	
	
	SILVER SPRING, MD 20910-4956
	
	

	BISMARCK-MANDAN SECURITY INC
	BRANDON POTTS
	
	428 AIRPORT RD
	
	brandon.bms@midconetwork.com

	
	
	
	BISMARCK, ND 58504-6105
	
	

	BOAZ SECURITY, INC.
	HUGO A ANGEL
	
	8500 SW 8TH STREET SUITE 252
	
	BSI94@AOL.COM

	SUITE 252
	
	
	MIAMI, FL 33144-4000
	
	

	NCLN 20 INC
	SIHAYA JONES
	
	1850 GATEWAY BLVD STE 230
	
	sihaya@ncln20.com

	
	
	
	CONCORD, CA 94520-8459
	
	

	TACTICAL TRAINING SPECIALISTS LLC
	JOE A. HERNANDEZ
	
	9975 WADSWORTH PKWY 253
	
	JoeTTS@AOL.COM

	T T S
	
	
	WESTMINSTER, CO 80021-4296
	
	

	AM-GARD, INC.
	JENNIFER DINTINI
	
	600 MAIN ST
	
	jboczar@AM-GARD.COM

	
	
	
	PITTSBURGH, PA 15215-2206
	
	

	B-SECURE INVESTIGATIONS & SECURITY SERVICES INC
	JUNIUS BRADLEY, JR.
	
	202 E COLONIAL DR # A
	
	bsecuregroup@aol.com

	B-SECURE GROUP
	
	
	ORLANDO, FL 32801-1227
	
	

	SAFETY AND SECURITY SERVICES, INCORPORATED
	JIM PRICE
	
	416 NW 8TH ST
	
	jimprice@pricecompanies.com

	
	
	
	OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73102-2604
	
	

	PSPS LEGAL SPPRT SVC
	GERALD B HAGERTY
	
	23 WALDEMAR AVE
	
	iprotectu@worldnet.att.net

	PSPS LEGAL SUPPORT SERVICES INC.
	
	
	WINTHROP, MA 02152-2333
	
	

	Nu-Way Security And Investigative Services, Inc.
	Willie Patton Jr
	
	14368 ST ANDREWS DR STE D
	
	info@nuwaysecurity.com

	
	
	
	Victorville, CA 92395-4315
	
	

	EVANS PRIVATE SECURITY, INC.
	DELILAH TAYLOR
	
	2050 SHUTTLE DR
	
	dtaylor@evansprivatesecurity.com

	
	
	
	ATWATER, CA 95301-5131
	
	

	METROPOLITAN PROTECTIVE SERVICES, INC.
	TAKARA BRADLEY
	
	1802 BRIGHTSEAT RD FL 6
	
	tbradley@metro-protect.com

	
	
	
	HYATTSVILLE, MD 20785-4237
	
	

	GENESIS SECURITY INC
	MS. MARGE LEWIS
	
	20 E JACKSON BLVD STE 140
	
	genesis-mlewis@msn.com

	
	
	
	CHICAGO, IL 60604-2263
	
	

	COMMANDO K-9 DETECTIVES, INC.
	LORETTE D FARRIS
	
	525 MAIN ST STE 105
	
	LFarris@CommandoPDS.com

	COMMANDO PATROL & DETECTIVE SERVICES
	
	
	LAUREL, MD 20707-4314
	
	

	SOUTHEASTERN PROTECTIVE SERVICES, INC
	Robert F Hendrix
	
	4360 OLD YORK RD
	
	rhendrixsps@comporium.net

	SOUTHEASTERN SERVICES
	
	
	ROCK HILL, SC 29732-8124
	
	

	ALERT SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC
	CHRIS YERKES
	
	213 MAIN ST STE 3
	
	cyerkes@alertsecurity.us

	
	
	
	KALISPELL, MT 59901-6409
	
	

	CMA SERVICES, INC. OF HARTSVILLE
	COLON ABRAHAM
	
	532 W BOBO NEWSOM HWY
	
	COLONA@CMASERVICESINC.COM

	
	
	
	HARTSVILLE, SC 29550-4738
	
	

	LOS ANGELES GUARDIANES DE P R INC
	GRISSEL VEGA CARDES
	
	1056 AVE MUNOZ RIVERA (FIRST FEDERAL BUILDING) STE 409
	
	losagpr@coqui.net

	
	
	
	RIO PIEDRAS, PR 00927-1187
	
	

	LANDMARK PROTECTION, INC.
	DAN Miranda
	
	675 N 1st St Ste 620
	
	dmiranda@landmarkprotection.com

	
	
	
	San Jose, CA 95112-5145
	
	

	SAFE SITES SECURITY CO
	MARVIN DIGGS
	
	8 CARISSA CT
	
	md2@comcast.net

	
	
	
	OWINGS MILLS, MD 21117-1312
	
	

	TOP NOTCH SECURITY INC.
	HOPE EDGE
	
	3121 DIRECTORS ROW SUITE 101
	
	hopeje@topnotchsecurityinc.com

	
	
	
	MEMPHIS, TN 38131-0405
	
	

	BIG STAR SECURITY AGENCY INC
	RICHARD F. GLENN
	
	541 E TENNESSE ST
	
	bigstar@nettally.com

	
	
	
	TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308-4981
	
	

	OMEGA GROUP INTERNATIONAL INC, THE
	F. L. MCCULLOUGH
	
	101 CONVENTION CENTER DR, STE 701
	
	FMcCullough1@FederalProtectionAgency.US

	FEDERAL PROTECTION & INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
	
	
	LAS VEGAS, NV 89109-2001
	
	

	ANGEL SECURITY & INVESTIGATION
	JOE ANGEL GARZA
	
	607 W 9TH ST
	
	Angelsecurityinc@earthlink.net

	
	
	
	AUSTIN, TX 78701-2211
	
	

	BRT INVESTIGATIONS & SECURITY INC
	JESSE BREZZEL
	
	5400 W JEWELL AVE STE 1A
	
	jfb@brtsecurity.net

	BRT PROTECTIVE SERVICES
	
	
	DENVER, CO 80232-7206
	
	

	GLOBAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC.
	CHRISTINE SCOTT
	
	3550 NW BYRON ST STE A
	
	cscott@safesecurity.us

	SAFE SECURITY
	
	
	SILVERDALE, WA 98383-8310
	
	

	ALL PHASE SECURITY, INC.
	TIM Huntsinger
	
	2959 PROMENADE ST STE 200
	
	thuntsinger@allphasesecurity.com

	
	
	
	WEST SACRAMENTO, CA 95691-6400
	
	

	FORCE SECURITY, INC.
	TONY ROBINSON
	
	1916 WASHINGTON RD
	
	trobinson@forcesecurityinc.com

	FORCE
	
	
	EAST POINT, GA 30344-4120
	
	

	OPSEC SPECIALIZED PROTECTION, INC
	SUE IMPERIAL
	
	44262 DIVISION ST STE A
	
	simperial@opsecpro.com

	
	
	
	LANCASTER, CA 93535-3548
	
	

	O S C INC
	ERNESTO VILLALOBOS
	
	1259 AVE PONCE DE LEON
	
	VILLA@PUERTORICO.ORG

	MORRISON SECURITY CORP
	SEAN M MORRISON
	
	12334 S KEELER AVE
	
	sean@morrisonsecurity.com

	
	
	
	ALSIP, IL 60803-1813
	
	

	ABLE SECURITY AND PATROL, LLC
	HENRY JOLLY
	
	8000 CROWDER BLVD STE C
	
	ABLESECURITYPATR@BELLSOUTH.NET

	
	
	
	NEW ORLEANS, LA 70127-1068
	
	

	STORM SECURITY, LTD.
	Phil Storm
	
	1223 S MAIN ST
	
	phil@stormsecurity.com

	
	
	
	LONDON, KY 40741-2010
	
	

	SECURITY CORP OF VIRGINIA
	MIKE GILLIES
	
	200 LITTLE FALLS ST STE 504
	
	mike.gillies@naois.com

	AMERICAN SECURITY & CONTROL
	
	
	FALLS CHURCH, VA 22046-4322
	
	

	DBH SECURITY & MULTIPLE SERVICES INC
	DARRYL B. HENLEY
	
	10701 SW 216 ST BAY # 2
	
	dhenley@dbhsecurityservicesinc.com

	
	
	
	MIAMI, FL 33170-3106
	
	

	ON TARGET SECURITY
	Anthony Pearson
	
	7201 OLD ALEXANDRIA FERRY RD # 1
	
	apearson@ontargetsecurity.com

	
	
	
	CLINTON, MD 20735-1865
	
	

	AMERIGUARD SECURITY SERVICES, INC.
	LEONARDUS REIJNDERS
	
	5470 W SPRUCE AVE STE 102
	
	leo@ameriguardsecurity.com

	AGS
	
	
	FRESNO, CA 93722-2115
	
	

	CYBER ARMED SECURITY, LLC
	GREGORY ABRENIO
	
	44927 GEORGE WASHINGTON BLVD STE 265
	
	gabrenio@cyberarmed.com

	
	
	
	ASHBURN, VA 20147-4294
	
	

	EAGLE PROTECTION SERVICES, INC.
	TIMOTHY BENJAMIN
	
	7510 DIPLOMAT DR
	
	eagleofficers@aol.com

	EAGLE PROTECTION SERVICES INC
	
	
	STE 201
	
	

	 
	
	
	MANASSAS, VA 20109-2694
	
	

	INFO-TRAK INVESTIGATIONS
	CHARLES A. WHITE
	
	1604 WALKER LAKE RD
	
	infotrakdirector@yahoo.com

	INFO TRAK & INC
	
	
	MANSFIELD, OH 44906-6141
	
	

	THE EVEREST GROUP INC
	ROBERT W. HAMIC JR.
	
	1201 SAN MATEO BLVD SE
	
	robb@goeverest.net

	
	
	
	ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87108-4608
	
	

	AMERICAN PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	LARRY D. WATSON
	
	5350 S WESTERN AVE STE 700
	
	lwatson@americanpi.net

	AMERICAN SECURITY SVCS, AMERICAN TEL ANSWR SVCS
	
	
	OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73109-4534
	
	

	ROBERT FELICIANO
	ROBERT FELICIANO
	
	8940 213TH ST
	
	impactprotect@verizon.net

	IMPACT PROTECTIVE SERVICES AND
	
	
	QUEENS VILLAGE, NY 11427-2328
	
	

	ARROW SECURITY CO., INC.
	JOHN DEBARGE JR
	
	124 PROGRESS AVE
	
	johnjr@arrowsecurity.com

	
	
	
	SPRINGFIELD, MA 01104-3232
	
	

	LOGAN SECURITY INC
	ELIZABETH W FRIEDMAN
	
	2201 REGENCY RD STE 701
	
	lsi@alltel.net

	
	
	
	LEXINGTON, KY 40503-2343
	
	

	FIRST INTERSTATE SECURITY INC
	MIKE AHMED
	
	16200 VNTURA BLVD STE 212
	
	MikeA@firstinterstateinc.com

	
	
	
	ENCINO, CA 91436-2205
	
	

	N.W. TACTICAL, INC
	MATT DEEDS
	
	6837 SOUTH 190TH STREET
	
	medeeds@nwtactical.com

	
	
	
	KENT, WA 98032-1033
	
	

	RAILS EAST INC
	JULIA KLAUS
	
	348 E. 113 S.
	
	julia@wingedweeder.com

	CREATIVE ENTERPRISES
	
	
	IDAHO FALLS, ID 83404-7826
	
	

	WEST-TEK INC
	DONLAD K WEST
	
	15 NOBLE ST
	
	keith@west-tek.net

	WEST-TEK COMPANY POLICE
	
	
	SMITHFIELD, NC 27577-7263
	
	

	HOCKENBERRY, DAVID B
	DAVID B HOCKENBERRY
	
	5446 WILLIAMSBURG MOUNTAIN RD
	
	totalrecall@totalrecall-pa.com

	TOTAL RECALL
	
	
	HUNTINGDON, PA 16652-7310
	
	

	NATIONWIDE INVESTIGATIONS AND SECURITY INC.
	Ray Thrower
	
	2425 WEST LOOP S STE 200
	
	ahollimon@ntwinvestigations.com

	
	
	
	HOUSTON, TX 77027-4208
	
	

	CROWN SECURITY SYSTEM INC
	DOUG DALRYMPLE
	
	2203 SAINT PAUL ST
	
	ddalrymple@crownsecuritysystem.com

	
	
	
	BALTIMORE, MD 21218-5806
	
	

	ADVANCED RESEARCH INVESTIGATIVE GROUP, L.L.C.
	KEITH BENSON
	
	656 HIDDEN FALLS LN
	
	keith.benson@cox.net

	A R I
	
	
	CHESAPEAKE, VA 23320-3531
	
	

	ARMITRON SECURITY CORPORATION, LTD.
	JD WOOTEN
	
	2882 KNIGHT RD
	
	jdwjr_2255@bellsouth.net

	
	
	
	MEMPHIS, TN 38118-2362
	
	

	PAGE SECURITY INC
	RICHARD JONES
	
	225 S NAVAJO DR
	
	PGSEC@WEBTV.NET

	
	
	
	PAGE, AZ 86040-3657
	
	

	GIDEON'S 300 SECURITY SERVICES, INC
	LAWRENCE MOORE
	
	16901 DIXIE HWY
	
	info@g300security.com

	
	
	
	HAZEL CREST, IL 60429-1340
	
	

	MISSISSIPPI SECURITY POLICE INC
	JENNIFER COCHRAN
	
	3003 PASCAGOULA ST
	
	jcochran@mssecuritypolice.com

	
	
	
	PASCAGOULA, MS 39567-4212
	
	

	ALPHA GROUP, INC., THE
	ANDRE M LASSITER
	
	214 W MAIN ST
	
	alphasecurity@embarqmail.com

	ALPHA SECURITY
	
	
	AHOSKIE, NC 27910-3318
	
	

	PEGASUS SECURITY SERVICES INC
	THERESA KORTZ
	
	7091 RIVERS AVE STE B
	
	PegasusSecGuards@aol.com

	
	
	
	CHARLESTON, SC 29406-4623
	
	

	AMERICAN SENTRY & PATROL
	J. L. MARTIN JR.
	
	12621 NE 130TH WAY #D206
	
	jameslmar@comcast.net

	
	
	
	KIRKLAND, WA 98034-3116
	
	

	M CORPS SECURITY ASSOCIATION
	REINALDO SAEZ
	
	17021 W DIXIE HWY
	
	reymcorps@yahoo.com

	M CORPS
	
	
	MIAMI, FL 33160-3764
	
	

	AEGIS SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS LLC
	PARKE LITTLE
	
	17 SOUTH MAIN
	
	ASIteam@hotmail.com

	
	
	
	DICKINSON, ND 58601-5576
	
	

	TELTARA LLC
	LAWRENCE DAMM
	
	14635 N KIERLIND BLVD STE
	
	ldamm@caglink.com

	
	
	
	SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85254-2768
	
	

	TEMPLAR SECURITY SOLUTIONS INC
	BRYAN FRANCIS
	
	413 DRIFTWOOD
	
	Tiger7612@msn.com

	
	
	
	ROCKWALL, TX 75087-3037
	
	

	NISHA GROUP LLC, THE
	MANISHA DOTSON
	
	3328 W VILLARD AVE
	
	dotsonm000@gmail.com

	MIILWAUKEE RANGERS SECURITY SERVICE, THE
	
	
	MILWAUKEE, WI 53209-4811
	
	

	M&P INVESTIGATIONS & WATCHGUARD SERVICES
	M&P INVESTIGATIONS & WATCHGUARD SERVICES INC.
	
	146-06 HILLSIDE AVE
	
	mpoole44@yahoo.com

	
	
	
	JAMAICA, NY 11435-3327
	
	

	SWANSON SERVICES LLC
	WAYMAN SWANSON
	
	2001 E FRANKLIN ST
	
	w.swanson@swansonservicesllc.org

	SWANSON SECURITY GUARD & PATROL SERVICES
	
	
	APT 101
	
	

	 
	
	
	RICHMOND, VA 23223-7376
	
	

	E & E CONSULTING CO., LLC
	GWENDOLYN ELMORE
	
	5274 VILLA DANTE AVENUE
	
	elmoreg@cox.net

	
	
	
	LAS VEGAS, NV 89141-0459
	
	

	MOORE SECURITY SERVICES, INC.
	DEBRA Moore German
	
	11828 S WESTERN AVE
	
	etsacorp@aol.com

	
	
	
	CHICAGO, IL 60643-4734
	
	

	MASON SECURITY NETWORK, INC.
	Ron Mason
	
	14402 N HWY 25E
	
	ron.mason@masonsecuritynet.com

	
	
	
	CORBIN, KY 40701-0000
	
	

	ELITE SECURITY SERVICES INC
	GENE KAMINSKI
	
	18006 SKYPARK CIR STE 205
	
	bkess@aol.com

	
	
	
	IRVINE, CA 92614-6406
	
	

	VALLEY METRO SECURITY, L.L.C.
	JOSANNA M GUERRERO
	
	12513 Bailbond Dr
	
	JOSANNAG@VALLEYMETROSECURITY.NET

	
	
	
	Edinburg, TX 78541-2811
	
	

	REGIONAL SECURITY SERVICES, INC.
	EDGAR P. SYMMES
	
	15180 COMMUNITY RD.
	
	psy7744@aol.com

	
	
	
	GULFPORT, MS 39503-3560
	
	

	BOONE, REGINALD R.
	REGINALD R BOONE
	
	7100 DIVANNA CT.
	
	rboone@xgisecurity.com

	XGI SECURITY
	
	
	ARLINGTON, TX 76002-3899
	
	

	URBAN PROTECTIVE SERVICES
	RON WHITE
	
	4901 SOUTHLAND AVE. #104
	
	Rwhite@Urbanprotectiveservices.com

	URBAN PROTECTIVE SERVICES
	
	
	ALEXANDRIA, VA 22312-5089
	
	

	DUNLAP SECURITY AND INVESTIGATION, INC.
	HENRY DUNLAP III
	
	1402 CORINTH ST STE 253
	
	hdunlapiii@sbcglobal.net

	
	
	
	DALLAS, TX 75215-0000
	
	

	NATIONAL SECURITY SERVICE, LLC
	EDWARD STEVENS
	
	3072 OAK ST
	
	edstevens@security-nss.com

	
	
	
	MOHEGAN LAKE, NY 10547-1826
	
	

	ARMED SECURITY SERVICES
	MICHAEL FOSTER
	
	24922 MUIRLANDS BLVD OFC
	
	mike@armedbodyguardservices.com
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	EL TORO, CA 92630-4845
	
	

	Trade Show Service, Ltd. (Inc)
	Leslie L Bruno
	
	3511 S Eastern Ave
	
	leslie@pro-tectsecurity.com

	Pro-Tect Security
	
	
	Las Vegas, NV 89169-3314
	
	

	ALPHA GROUP INVESTIGATIONS, INC.
	JAMES JOHNSON
	
	325 SPRY ISLAND RD
	
	Staytuned1@comcast.net

	
	
	
	JOPPA, MD 21085-5425
	
	

	CHAPS SECURITY SERVICES, LLC
	CULBERTH JAMES
	
	35 OAKWOOD ST
	
	cjames@chapsservices.com

	
	
	
	DORCHESTER, MA 02124-3531
	
	

	FEDSEC INC
	EUGENE COON
	
	2060 N HOBSON AVE
	
	genecoon@fedsecinc.com

	
	
	
	STE 100
	
	

	
	
	
	NORTH CHARLESTON, SC 29405-2032
	
	

	Alb Enterprizes Inc
	MICHAEL BANIUKIEWICZ
	
	70 JAMES ST STE 125
	
	captainmichael55@gmail.com

	Metro Crime Prevention
	
	
	WORCESTER, MA 01603-1045
	
	

	SPARTAN PROTECTION SERVICES, INC.
	ROBERT E. MACDONALD
	
	5830 COMMERCE BLVD STE B
	
	spartanps@sbcglobal.net

	
	
	
	ROHNERT PARK, CA 94928-2404
	
	

	Eris Security, Inc.
	Andrea Czeck
	
	24 PIEDMONT DR
	
	aczeck@erissecurity.com

	
	
	
	STAFFORD, VA 22554-7289
	
	

	Bay Ridge Security Service Inc
	Edward J Katta
	
	110 Bay Ridge Ave
	
	ekatta@bayridgesecurity.com

	
	
	
	Brooklyn, NY 11220-5053
	
	

	ALCHESAY, LARRY
	LARRY ALCHESAY
	
	9321 N HWY 73
	
	l.alchesay23@hotmail.com

	ALCHESAY SECURITY GUARD SERVICES
	
	
	WHITERIVER, AZ 85941-0007
	
	

	OMNI PROTECTIVE SERVICES INC
	OMNI PROTECTIVE SERVICES, INC.
	
	4322 WILSHIRE BLVD STE 107
	
	info@omniprotectiveservices.com

	
	
	
	LOS ANGELES, CA 90010-3737
	
	

	B O S SECURITY, INC.
	NAT CARMACK
	
	455 EPPS BRIDGE PKWY STE 200
	
	nat@bossecurity.com

	
	
	
	ATHENS, GA 30606-3347
	
	

	ICON INVESTIGATIONS & SECURITY, INC.
	Gwendolyn Lyons
	
	13804 LAKESHORE BLVD
	
	iconinvestigations@sbcglobal.net

	
	
	
	CLEVELAND, OH 44122-5280
	
	

	INQUEST INVESTIGATIONS
	DAVID W LUNDBERG
	
	9 EXCHANGE PL STE 962
	
	dave@utahdetective.com

	
	
	
	SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2709
	
	

	LEWIS WINSTON SECURITY INC
	LEWIS WINSTON
	
	1331 UNION AVE
	
	wssinc28@aol.com

	
	
	
	MEMPHIS, TN 38104-3513
	
	

	SABER SECURITY LLC
	STEVEN B. NEILY SR.
	
	144 PARIS AVE
	
	sneily@sabersecurity.net

	
	
	
	CHARLESTOWN, NH 03603-1259
	
	

	EXECPROTEC LLC
	BRIAN DONAHUE
	
	28 STATE ST STE 1137
	
	security@execprotec.com

	
	
	
	BOSTON, MA 02109-1775
	
	

	WORTHINGTON CORPORATION
	PATRICIA VALENTINE
	
	4580 KLAHANIE DR SE UNIT 243
	
	pvalentine@worthingtonpi.com

	WORTHINGTON
	
	
	ISSAQUAH, WA 98029-5812
	
	

	GENTILE MEINERT & ASSOCIATES INC
	LOUIS W. GENTILE
	
	3645 BRODHEAD RD STE 6
	
	lou@PAinvestigators.com

	
	
	
	MONACA, PA 15061-2689
	
	

	SECURITY 1 SERVICES, INC
	SECURITY 1 SERVICES, INC.
	
	2321 E MAGNOLIA AVE STE 105
	
	www.secur1rgb@yahoo.com

	
	
	
	KNOXVILLE, TN 37917-8221
	
	

	COBO SECURITY INC
	JOHN POROPAT
	
	20220 NW 33RD CT
	
	jnporopat@cobosecurity.com

	
	
	
	OPA LOCKA, FL 33056-1827
	
	

	LEONARDS SECURITY SERVICES INC
	CHRIS CAPPELLO
	
	4098 FOXWOOD DR
	
	c.cappello@verizon.net

	
	
	
	VIRGINIA BEACH, VA 23462-5259
	
	

	FOUST, JEFFREY
	JEFF FOUST
	
	7964 BAKER RD
	
	doc1time@yahoo.com

	COLORADO INVETIGATIVE SERVICE
	
	
	GOLDEN, CO 80403-8100
	
	

	Themis Security Solutions, LLC
	RENEE HAGEN
	
	14295 Park Meadow Dr Ste 400
	
	renee.hagen@chenega.com

	
	
	
	Chantilly, VA 20151-2220
	
	

	VET CORP JANITORIAL SERVICES
	DAUWD MEDAN
	
	4962 SWEET CEDAR CIRCLE
	
	dmedan2000@yahoo.com

	
	
	
	ORLANDO, FL 32829-8106
	
	

	PROELITE SECURITY INC
	CHARLIE NANNA
	
	169 MALLARD LOOP
	
	proelitesecurity@bresnan.net

	
	
	
	WHITEFISH, MT 59937-8457
	
	

	ON-LINE SECURITY SYSTEMS, LLC
	DENNIS WYSONG
	
	618 E STATE ST
	
	Dennis@metroenforcement.us

	METRO ENFORCEMENT
	
	
	ROCKFORD, IL 61104-1019
	
	

	STAR LIGHT SYSTEMS INC
	KORCHNOY
	
	18 FRANKLIN PL
	
	lucy01@mail15.com

	
	
	
	WASHINGTONVILLE, NY 10992-1353
	
	

	CODE-3 PROTECTION & SECURITY
	MIKE VASQUEZ
	
	6979 FAIRWAY VISTAS RD
	
	CODE3PRO@COMCAST.NET

	
	
	
	LITTLETON, CO 80125-8301
	
	

	WATKINS SECURITY AGENCY OF D.C., INC.
	HAYDEN MOORE
	
	3939 BENNING RD NE
	
	hmoore@thewatkinsgroup.com

	
	
	
	WASHINGTON, DC 20019-3402
	
	

	NSS
	EDUARDO A ESTRADA
	
	6913 CROWN RIDGE
	
	eddiee@wearenss.com

	NATIONAL SECURITY SERVICES
	
	
	EL PASO, TX 79912-7236
	
	

	MAXXGUARD INCORPORATED
	FRANKIE LAX, JR.
	
	1445 N HIGHLAND AVE
	
	flax@maxxguard.com

	
	
	
	JACKSON, TN 38301-3472
	
	

	Zuecon USA, Inc.
	FELIX ADIZUE
	
	4801 Glenwood Ave Ste 200
	
	ZUECON@GMAIL.COM

	
	
	
	Raleigh, NC 27612-3857
	
	

	INNOVATIVE SECURITY SERVICES LLC
	EVETTE MOORE
	
	2728 12TH ST NE # 101
	
	jjackson@innovativesecuritydc.com

	
	
	
	WASHINGTON, DC 20018-1716
	
	

	ALLTECH PROTECTIVE SERVICES
	ALLTECH PROTECTIVE SERVICES
	
	4532 WHITTIER BLVD STE 206
	
	ogamez@alltechguards.com

	
	
	
	LOS ANGELES, CA 90022-2461
	
	

	DEFENSE PROFESSIONAL SECURITY LLC
	JACKIE M. YOUNG
	
	200 E CARL ALBERT STE 4
	
	jmydrugtesting@yahoo.com

	
	
	
	MCALESTER, OK 74501-5033
	
	

	Eagle Task Force Inc
	David Berrios
	
	176 Betances Ave
	
	davberri7@aol.com

	
	
	
	Bayamon, PR 00956-5132
	
	

	GLOBAL PROTECTION GROUP, INC
	MICAH HOEVELMAN
	
	20602 WIND SPRINGS
	
	Micah.Hoevelman@globalprotectiongroup.com

	GLOBAL SECURITY SOLUTIONS
	
	
	SAN ANTONIO, TX 78258-7434
	
	

	DIVERSIFIED SERVICES & ASSOCIATES, LLC
	WAYNE D. MCLEAN
	
	1 WINDSOR COVE STE 301
	
	wmcleandsa@bellsouth.net

	
	
	
	COLUMBIA, SC 29223-1833
	
	

	MID ATLANTIC SECURITY AGENCY LLC
	LARRY DAVIDSON
	
	2310 RIVER MIST DR
	
	ldavidson@themasagroup.com

	
	
	
	FINKSBURG, MD 21048-1738
	
	

	Capitol Global Protection, Inc.
	Michael Johnson
	
	300 W CLARENDON AVE STE 475
	
	mjohnson@cgprotect.com

	
	
	
	PHOENIX, AZ 85013-3496
	
	

	T BURKE ENTERPRISES INC
	KAREN DOW
	
	522 E GRINNELL DR
	
	karendow@burkesecurity.com

	
	
	
	BURBANK, CA 91501-1716
	
	

	BOLT SECURITY CO
	KATHERINE PEREZ
	
	107 N 10TH AVE
	
	katherine_g_perez@sbcglobal.net

	
	
	
	EDINBURG, TX 78541-3317
	
	

	ROYAL SECURITY & EXECUTIVE PROTECTION GROUP, INC.
	GARY SMITH
	
	582 MOTE RD
	
	gas313@bellsouth.net

	
	
	
	CARROLLTON, GA 30117-9341
	
	

	CS SECURITY PROFESSIONALS
	RICHARD C. COOK
	
	612 EAST 3RD STREET
	
	richcook47@hotmail.com

	
	
	
	PAXTON, NE 69155-1124
	
	

	AGB INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES INC
	ARBA HOULDEN
	
	7545 S WESTERN AVE
	
	arba.houlden@agbinvestigative.com

	
	
	
	CHICAGO, IL 60620-5817
	
	

	BRAHMA DEFENSE ENTERPRISE
	TERRY G. CUBA
	
	10815 ARGONITE DRIVE NW
	
	brahma_defense@yahoo.com

	
	
	
	ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87114-1446
	
	

	MILLENIUM SECURITY
	DETRA JACKSON
	
	639 COWBOYS PKY
	
	djackson189@hotmail.com

	
	
	
	IRVING, TX 75063-5403
	
	

	SECURITY PROFESSIONALS OF NEVADA, LLC
	TYLEE S. NEUHARTH
	
	123 W NYE LN STE 135
	
	ty@securityprofessionalsofnevada.com

	
	
	
	CARSON CITY, NV 89706-0818
	
	

	SIEGERT JASON
	JASON SIEGERT
	
	5561 SCOTT RD
	
	northstarep1@yahoo.com

	
	
	
	HUBBARD LAKE, MI 49747-9704
	
	

	PARAGON ODPS
	MYRON MILLS
	
	2992 MAIN ST. STE 202
	
	on84@bellsouth.net

	
	
	
	SNELLVILLE, GA 30078-5735
	
	

	Evergreen Protective Services LLC
	GASBY AYOH
	
	9111 Edmonston Rd Ste 304
	
	gasby@evergreenprotectiveservices.com

	
	
	
	Greenbelt, MD 20770-1552
	
	

	H&H SECURITY Services, INC.
	RODERICK Howard
	
	1982 Arlington Blvd. Suite 6
	
	rod@hhbailenforcement.net

	
	
	
	Charlottesville, VA 22903-5420
	
	

	ALLIED NATIONWIDE SECURITY INC
	AJMAL NOMAIR
	
	18570 SHERMAN WAY STE C1
	
	info@alliednationwide.com

	
	
	
	RESEDA, CA 91335-8633
	
	

	QCS, LLC
	JERRY URBAN
	
	552 CADDO RD
	
	qcsllc@gmail.com

	
	
	
	DEXTER, NM 88230-0552
	
	

	International Security Agency (ISA INC)
	Jerry Brumley
	
	118 E 11th St
	
	info@isa-isai.com

	ISA
	
	
	San Juan, TX 78589-2502
	
	

	PORTER SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS, INC.
	LEONARD Porter
	
	2009 WINCHESTER RD
	
	leonard@psisecurityinc.com

	PSI SECURITY
	
	
	MEMPHIS, TN 38116-4914
	
	

	NATIONAL ALLIANCE SECURITY AGENCY, INC.
	DEBORAH YOUNG
	
	303 CORPORATE CENTER DR
	
	administrative@nationalalliancesecurity.com

	
	
	
	STE 322
	
	

	
	
	
	VANDALIA, OH 45377-1175
	
	

	ACCREDITED PROTECTION SERVICES INC.
	ACCREDITED PROTECTION SERVICES INC.
	
	201 SW PORT ST LUCIE BLVD STE 2
	
	accreditedprotection@yahoo.com

	
	
	
	PORT SAINT LUCIE, FL 34984-5001
	
	

	AMERICAN SURVEILLANCE CO
	JAIME ESCOBEDO
	
	55 GALONSKY ST
	
	jescobedo@americansurveillanceco.com

	
	
	
	BROWNSVILLE, TX 78521-3647
	
	

	PARAGON ODPS, LLC
	MYRON MILLS
	
	670 HAMILTON AVE STE J
	
	on84@bellsouth.net

	
	
	
	ATLANTA, GA 30312-3721
	
	

	WHITE KNIGHT SECURITY, INC.
	LARRY WENTZEL
	
	600 MAIN ST
	
	lwentzel@am-gard.com

	WKS
	
	
	PITTSBURGH, PA 15215-2206
	
	

	NCIS, INC.
	MICHAEL HARPER
	
	6830 ANTELOPE RD STE C
	
	mharperncisinc@comcast.net

	NORTHERN CALIFORNIA INCREDIBLE SECURITY
	
	
	CITRUS HEIGHTS, CA 95621-0985
	
	

	MIHOS GROUP LLC, THE
	ARTHUR M BRUMFIELD
	
	8207 CLAY ST
	
	bobby@mihosgroup.com

	
	
	
	OMAHA, NE 68122-2278
	
	

	ABDALI, SAMIULLAH
	SAMI ABDALI
	
	4500 TRUXEL RD APT 921
	
	ameri.1st@gmail.com

	AMERIFIRST SECURITY SERVICES
	
	
	SACRAMENTO, CA 95834-3740
	
	

	CRIMELESS SECURITY, INC.
	LEROY MURRAY
	
	2512 E THOMAS RD STE 12
	
	leroy@crimelesssecurity.com

	
	
	
	PHOENIX, AZ 85016-7937
	
	

	PUBLIC SAFETY AND INVESTIGATIONS CORPORATION
	GREGORY JAMES JUREK
	
	1740 E GARRY AVE STE 111
	
	gjurek@southdistrictpatrol.com

	SOUTH DISTRICT PATROL
	
	
	SANTA ANA, CA 92705-5842
	
	

	SILENT CLIENTELE PROTECTION
	JEANPAUL STASSI
	
	80 EAGLE TRAIL
	
	jstassi@scpsecurity.com

	
	
	
	HATTIESBURG, MS 39402-7854
	
	

	PREMIER ISA, LLC
	JAMELL BLAKE
	
	10 G ST NE STE 710
	
	jamellblake@premier-isa.com

	
	
	
	WASHINGTON, DC 20002-4288
	
	

	A & D PHYSCIAL TRAINING SPECIALIST INC
	JOHN GRIFFIN
	
	4400 STAMP RD STE 307
	
	j.griffin@andsecurityconsultants.com

	A & D SECURITY CONSULTANTS
	
	
	TEMPLE HILLS, MD 20748-6716
	
	

	ESSENTIAL SECURITY INC.
	ADAM TAMZOKE
	
	50 CRAGWOOD RD STE 318
	
	atamzoke@essentialsecurityinc.com

	
	
	
	SOUTH PLAINFIELD, NJ 07080-2436
	
	

	TWIN CITY SECURITY INC
	DEAN MIKEL
	
	105 GARFIELD ST S
	
	dmikel23@charter.net

	
	
	
	CAMBRIDGE, MN 55008-1766
	
	

	Q:SIS LOS ANGELES, INC.
	EDWARD ZEIER
	
	9800 TOPANGA CANYON BLVD
	
	ed.zeier@qsis.com

	RJWESTMORE PROTECTION & INVESTIGATION
	
	
	CHATSWORTH, CA 91311-4000
	
	

	K STREET GROUP LLC, THE
	ROBERT AROMANDO
	
	325 COUNTY RD 579
	
	baromando@kstreetassociates.org

	
	
	
	ASBURY, NJ 08802-1241
	
	

	OASIS SECURITY GROUP USA, LLC
	JAMES KANE
	
	9720 FERNLEIGH DR
	
	jameskane@oasissecuritygroup.com

	
	
	
	RICHMOND, VA 23235-1832
	
	

	CAPITOL CITY SECURITY INC
	CISSYE L. CARTHAN
	
	4915 I 55 N STE 207B
	
	cissye@capitalcitysecurity.com

	
	
	
	JACKSON, MS 39206-6214
	
	

	TRIBECA INTERNATIONAL PROTECTIVE SERVICES INC
	KASY MASELLI
	
	468 N CAMDEN DR STE 200
	
	Kmaselli@tribecasecurity.com

	
	
	
	BEVERLY HILLS, CA 90210-4507
	
	

	CORNERSTONE PRIVATE SECUR
	RENEE LEE
	
	7323 CONVOY CT STE 200
	
	cornerstonesecurity@cox.net

	
	
	
	SAN DIEGO, CA 92111-1128
	
	

	CENTURY SERVICES CORPORATION
	TERRY FISCHER
	
	1111 N WALNUT ST
	
	terryf@asiguards.com

	AMERICAN SECURITY
	
	
	BLOOMINGTON, IN 47404-3563
	
	

	ALPHA THREAT MANAGEMENT, INC.
	CAREY AINLEY
	
	18032 LEMON DR# C-124
	
	c4513@msn.com

	
	
	
	YORBA LINDA, CA 92886-3386
	
	

	BLACKHAWK, INC.
	PETE LAMBERT
	
	5210 AUTH RD STE 402
	
	plambert@blackhawksecurityinc.com

	
	
	
	SUITLAND, MD 20746-4330
	
	

	STRATEGIC PROTECTIVE SERVICES, INC
	Darryl Q Dameron
	
	1401 MERCANTILE LN STE 211
	
	ddameron@spsinc-usa.com

	
	
	
	UPPER MARLBORO, MD 20774-4304
	
	

	Kansas City Ultimate Security Incorporated
	Reece Germany
	
	4406 E 107TH ST
	
	kcultimate@sbcglobal.net

	
	
	
	KANSAS CITY, MO 64137-1832
	
	

	ALROD ENTERPRISES INCORPORATED
	Betty Thweatt
	
	119 N SYCAMORE ST
	
	sharrison@alrodenterprises.com

	
	
	
	PETERSBURG, VA 23803-3246
	
	

	REIN WORLDWIDE, INC.
	BILLY JEWELL
	
	149 WARWICK LOOP
	
	billyj@reinworldwide.com

	
	
	
	WAYNESVILLE, NC 28785-2463
	
	

	K-RAY INC
	KENNETH RAY JACKSON
	
	1984 FAIRMONT RD
	
	cogarlisa@yahoo.com

	JACKSON WASH ON WHEELS
	
	
	MORGANTOWN, WV 26501-9736
	
	

	C.K.M. SECURITY & INVESTIGATION, LLC
	CECIL CARPENTER
	
	262 SUNDANCE DR
	
	ckmsecurityandinvestigation@gmail.com

	
	
	
	MONTICELLO, FL 32344-5902
	
	

	Legion Security Services, Inc.
	RHODA McHugh
	
	67 Public Square Ste 1010
	
	legionmarketing@live.com

	
	
	
	Wilkes Barre, PA 18701-0500
	
	

	BRAMIAS, LLC
	ANTHONY YOUNG
	
	8551 CULLEY DR
	
	support@bramias.com

	
	
	
	MECHANICSVILLE, VA 23116-3810
	
	

	COMMERCIAL SECURITY SVCS LTD
	DR WALTER E. BROWN
	
	70B SUBBASE
	
	css@islands.vi

	
	
	
	CHARLOTTE AMALIE, VI 00802-5812
	
	

	MIKE GARCIA MERCHANT SECURITY, LLC
	YVETTE GUTIERREZ
	
	6000 WELCH AVE STE 11
	
	yvette@merchant-security.com

	
	
	
	EL PASO, TX 79905-1836
	
	

	NEW HORIZON SECURITY SERVICES, INC.
	JOHN FRAZER
	
	12650 LAKE RIDGE DR STE B
	
	jjfrazer@newhorizonsecurity.com

	
	
	
	WOODBRIDGE, VA 22192-2395
	
	

	FIORE INDUSTRIES INC
	MARK ESSENMACHER
	
	8601 WASHINGTON ST NE
	
	messenmacher@fiore-ind.com

	
	
	
	STE B
	
	

	
	
	
	ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87113-1763
	
	

	DESERT EAGLE INTELLIGENCE, INC.
	ARIK OLIVER
	
	1858 PASEO SAN LUIS
	
	oliver@desecurity.com

	DESERT EAGLE INTELLIGENCE INC
	
	
	SIERRA VISTA, AZ 85635-5825
	
	

	CONTRACT FACILITY SERVICES
	ROSIE M LEON
	
	475 N FORT LN
	
	confsrl@worldnet.att.net

	
	
	
	LAYTON, UT 84041-3201
	
	

	READY & RESPONSIBLE SECURITY, INC
	NYDIA MARTINEZ
	
	126 CALLE CARMELO MARTINE
	
	nmartinez@readysec.com

	
	
	
	MAYAGUEZ, PR 00682-3062
	
	

	P & G SECURITY GUARD, INC.
	JEFFREY KIKER
	
	205 E COUNCIL ST STE C
	
	kpi@kikerpi.com

	KIKER SECURITY FLORIDA ONLY
	
	
	SALISBURY, NC 28144-5067
	
	

	VAL SECURITY INCORPORATED
	THERESA Hasan
	
	124 CLYDESDALE DR
	
	colemanspatrol@yahoo.com

	
	
	
	VALLEJO, CA 94591-8467
	
	

	WOOLF SECURITY AND INVESTIGATIONS INC
	RICHARD WOOLF
	
	2101 HOWARD ST STE C
	
	Dick@woolfinvestigations.com

	
	
	
	ANDERSON, CA 96007-3421
	
	

	CORPORATE SECURITY, LLC
	THOMAS WALSH
	
	8720 WADEBROOK TERRACE
	
	trwalsh@corpsec.us

	CORP-SEC
	
	
	SPRINGFIELD, VA 22153
	
	

	CENTURY SECURITY SERVICES INC.
	Kimberly Wildes
	
	842 E NORTHAMPTON ST
	
	kwildes@centurysecurityservices.com

	
	
	
	WILKES BARRE, PA 18702-7438
	
	

	FIRST CHOICE SECURITY, INC.
	KEVIN JOHNSON
	
	938 LAFAYETTE ST STE 105
	
	FIRSTCHOICEKJ@YAHOO.COM

	
	
	
	NEW ORLEANS, LA 70113-1087
	
	

	All Nation Security Services, Inc.
	Sandra Torres
	
	3701 WILSHIRE BLVD STE 530
	
	sandra@allnationsecurity.com

	
	
	
	LOS ANGELES, CA 90010-2818
	
	

	LEO SECURITY SERVICES
	DUANE COLLINS
	
	12424 HOLMES CIR
	
	leosecurity@cox.net

	
	
	
	OMAHA, NE 68137-2019
	
	

	Thomas Protective Service Inc
	STACIE MORRIS
	
	8475 County Road 156
	
	STACIE@thomasprotective.com

	
	
	
	Kaufman, TX 75142-7500
	
	

	PYP ENTERPRISES, LLC
	PIO Y PARK
	
	341 SOUTH MARINE CORPS DRIVE, STE. 201
	
	Pype5@centurylink.net

	PYPE LLC
	
	
	TAMUNING 96913, GU 96913-3970
	
	

	APLLIED OPERATIONS SECURITY & INVESTIGATION
	JOHN JIMA
	
	202 N ALLEN DR STE 104
	
	jjima@appliedoperationsinc.com

	
	
	
	ALLEN, TX 75013-2542
	
	

	Paladin General Contractors, LLC
	Jeff J Brownfield
	
	813 SASHA LN
	
	brownfieldoj@hotmail.com

	Paladin Industrial Services
	
	
	TAHLEQUAH, OK 74464-6206
	
	

	PORT SECURITY SERVICES, INC.
	RALPH GOGLIETTINO
	
	100 WATERFRONT ST
	
	ralph@portsecurity.us

	
	
	
	NEW HAVEN, CT 06512-1713
	
	

	KERBEROS INTERNATIONAL, INC.
	DAWN COLE
	
	2109 BIRDCREEK TER
	
	dawn.cole@kerberosinc.com

	
	
	
	TEMPLE, TX 76502-1083
	
	

	PINNACLE SECURITY AND CRIME PREVENTION, L.L.C.
	MARK BROWN
	
	1213 CULBRETH DR
	
	mbrown@pinnaclespecialpolice.com

	
	
	
	WILMINGTON, NC 28405-3639
	
	

	API SECURITY SERVICES & INVESTIGATIONS, INC.
	EDWARD JOHNSTON
	
	867 HIGH ST SUITE D
	
	edwardjohnstonpi@yahoo.com

	
	
	
	WORTHINGTON, OH 43085-4154
	
	

	Protect And Secure Services Inc.
	EDUARDO Jordan
	
	13 NASSAU CT
	
	info@psssecurity.biz

	
	
	
	STAFFORD, VA 22554-7698
	
	

	SONNY INC.
	ANDRE HUTCHINSON
	
	10508 CHATHAM RIDGE WAY
	
	andre@ssgis.com

	SECURITY SOLUTIONS GROUP & INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES INC.
	
	
	SPOTSYLVANIA, VA 22551-8911
	
	

	DELTA SECURITY SERVICES, INC.
	VICTOR MEDINA
	
	1 FULTON AVE STE 120
	
	vmedina@deltasecurityservices.com

	
	
	
	HEMPSTEAD, NY 11550-3646
	
	

	MCAFEE, KIM
	KIM MCAFEE
	
	4700 STATE ST STE 1B
	
	klm_lossprevention@yahoo.com

	KLM LOSS PREVENTION
	
	
	EAST SAINT LOUIS, IL 62205-1364
	
	

	Simaren Corp.
	Kayode Simaren
	
	837 OLD COUNTRY RD
	
	kay@simarencorp.biz

	Wisdom Protective Services
	
	
	WESTBURY, NY 11590-5536
	
	

	Guardian Angels Security Plus, Inc.
	Steven Howard
	
	4703 N Yorktown
	
	guardianangelsplus@yahoo.com

	Guardian Angels Plus
	
	
	Tulsa, OK 74130-1947
	
	

	W B SECURITY, INC.
	WILLIAM BROWN JR
	
	115 DEER CREEK DR
	
	bsecure@ymail.com

	
	
	
	MADISON, MS 39110-7691
	
	

	Abw Management Services, LLC
	BARBARA J NELSON
	
	7250 Parkway Drive Suite 140
	
	barbara.nelson@abwmanagementservices.com

	
	
	
	Hanover, MD 21076-1341
	
	

	CLARION SECURITY LLC
	KIm heathcott
	
	5498 POPLAR AVE STE C3
	
	kim.heathcott@clarionsecurity.com

	
	
	
	MEMPHIS, TN 38119-3700
	
	

	AEGIS PROTECTIVE SERVICES, INC.
	PATRICIA A. SCHMITT, CPP
	
	13777 BELCHER RD S
	
	pschmitt@aegisflorida.com

	
	
	
	LARGO, FL 33771-4003
	
	

	SWIFT SECURITY INC.
	BARBARA J. BORYSLAWSKI
	
	2203 N LOIS AVE STE M550
	
	swiftsecurity@verizon.net

	
	
	
	TAMPA, FL 33607-2305
	
	

	R&L EAGLE SECURITY
	RAYMOND P. APPLING
	
	3323 WALTERS LN APT 203
	
	raymond@rleaglesecurity.com

	RAYMOND P. APPLING
	
	
	DISTRICT HEIGHTS, MD 20747-5125
	
	

	SPARTAN ELITE SECURITY, LLC
	RANDALL SMITH
	
	14286 E WHITE DR
	
	randy@ses55.com

	
	
	
	DEWEY, AZ 86327-6740
	
	

	HOME & LAND SECURITY
	Victor Becker
	
	956 BUFFALO LAKE RD
	
	1beckersone@gmail.com

	
	
	
	NESPELEM, WA 99155-0000
	
	

	PUBLIC SECURITY, INC.
	DARRIN JENKINS
	
	3860 CRENSHAW BLVD STE 223
	
	djenkins@publicsecurityinc.com

	
	
	
	LOS ANGELES, CA 90008-1816
	
	

	PROTECTION COMPANIES OF AMERICA
	JUAN GONZALEZ
	
	2858 FLOWER ST
	
	JGONZALEZ@TEAMPCA.COM

	PRO-SECURITY
	
	
	HUNTINGTON PARK, CA 90255-6022
	
	

	FALU SECURITY
	Hector Falu
	
	4001 S BROOK ST
	
	falusecurity@gmail.com

	
	
	
	LOUISVILLE, KY 40214-1715
	
	

	SENTINEL SECURITY COMPANY, LLC
	WILLIAM SAAD
	
	551 E 11 MILE RD
	
	wsaad1670@wowway.com

	
	
	
	MADISON HEIGHTS, MI 48071-3710
	
	

	AEGIS TRAINING ASSOCIATES LLC
	DENNIS LIU
	
	118 BILLETTS BRIDGE RD
	
	dtl_ata@vzw.blackberry.net

	
	
	
	CAMDEN, NC 27921-7566
	
	

	P O S 1, INC.
	ANGELO SYKES
	
	1003 VIRGINIA AVE. SUITE 106
	
	angelosykes@gmail.com

	PRIORITY ONE SECURITY
	
	
	ATLANTA, GA 30354-1366
	
	

	EELON SECURITY, INC.
	MICHELLE STEVENS
	
	6414 BEAR CT
	
	eeloninc@yahoo.com

	
	
	
	WALDORF, MD 20603-4301
	
	

	KINGDOM SUPPORT SERVICES INC.
	MALISA FRAZIER
	
	4700 STAMP RD UNIT D2
	
	mfrazier@kss-7.com

	
	
	
	TEMPLE HILLS, MD 20748-6717
	
	

	HOCAK SERVICES LLC
	DAVID BEAVER
	
	2954 EAST CLIFTON AVENUE
	
	hannaboy@cox.net

	
	
	
	GILBERT, AZ 85295-1423
	
	

	GUARD FORCE INC
	BRENT WILLIAMS
	
	3717 GILDAS PATH
	
	info@guardforcesllc.com

	
	
	
	PFLUGERVILLE, TX 78660-4132
	
	

	GRAND MISSION CONSULT LLC
	MICHAEL G PETERS
	
	7515 ANNAPOLIS RD STE 203
	
	ADMIN@GRANDMISSIONS.COM

	GRAND MISSION SECURITY AND INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES
	
	
	HYATTSVILLE, MD 20784-1740
	
	

	BOUTCHANTHARAJ CORPORATION
	SOMKHIT BOUTCHANTHARAJ
	
	5705 AIRPORT FWY
	
	kit@dfwsecurityprotectiveforce.com

	BOUTCHANTHARAJ CORP
	
	
	FORT WORTH, TX 76117-6006
	
	

	FIRST AMERICAN SECURITY SERVICES INC.
	FELIX EZIAGULU
	
	1100 NE 125TH ST STE 211
	
	info@firstamericansecurity.com

	
	
	
	NORTH MIAMI, FL 33161-5046
	
	

	MH ELITE ENTERPRISES LLC
	MATTHEW CALOP NICHOLS
	
	4001 TROPICAL LN
	
	mnichols@signal88.com

	
	
	
	COLUMBIA, MO 65202-6208
	
	

	ROCKFORD SECURITY & PATROL A DIVISION OF ROCKFORD DETECTIVE AGENCY INC
	CAROL ROBERTS
	
	1523 WINDSOR RD
	
	Carol@RockfordDetective.com

	
	
	
	LOVES PARK, IL 61111-4249
	
	

	FEDERAL SECURITY SERVICES LLC
	WALTER PYLYPIW
	
	400 TIDAL CT
	
	w.pylypiw@federalsecurityservices.net

	
	
	
	SWANSBORO, NC 28584-9509
	
	

	DALLAS TACTICAL RESPONSE LLC
	KERRY A JONES
	
	3960 BROADWAY BLVD STE 220M
	
	kjones@dtactical.com

	
	
	
	GARLAND, TX 75043-8322
	
	

	CAPITOL GUARD AND PATROL
	HAN CHAU
	
	300 W CLARENDON AVE STE 475
	
	hchau@capitolguard.com

	
	
	
	PHOENIX, AZ 85013-3496
	
	

	TMSA SECURITY & EXECUTIVE PROTECTION, L.L.C.
	DAPHNE FREE
	
	240 Shelley Ave
	
	Daphne@TMSASecurity.com

	
	
	
	Pollok, TX 75969-4124
	
	

	WORKABLE SOLUTIONS INVESTIGATIVE & PROTECTIVE SERVICES, LLC
	TYRON WORKS
	
	2778 GUNTER PARK DR E STE A-B
	
	tyron.works@wsips.net

	WORKABLE SOLUTIONS
	
	
	MONTGOMERY, AL 36109-1404
	
	

	SAFEWAY SECURITY GUARD SERVICES INC
	PETER ODION
	
	143-09 222ND ST STE 1
	
	ERONS93@AOL.COM

	
	
	
	SPRINGFIELD GARDENS, NY 11413-3140
	
	

	PRIVATE CUSTOM SECURITY LLC
	PRIVATE CUSTOM SECURITY, LLC
	
	3845 VISCOUNT STE 202
	
	Tamianichole@yahoo.com

	
	
	
	MEMPHIS, TN 38118-6057
	
	

	Global Security Group Corp.
	Montague A Hall
	
	25 N County 2nd Flr
	
	MHall@SecurityGSG.COM

	Global Security Group
	
	
	Waukegan, IL 60085-4342
	
	

	TYLER'S SET SECURITY
	STEVE TYLER
	
	13393 HARPER PL
	
	steveatyler1@hotmail.com

	
	
	
	FONTANA, CA 92336-3960
	
	

	POWER SECURITY CORP.
	SADIQ M HASHEMI
	
	1450 W 6TH ST STE 205
	
	sid@pssca.com

	
	
	
	CORONA, CA 92882-3040
	
	

	AP Private Detective & Security Agency Ltd.
	L Long
	
	17100 Dixie Hwy
	
	apprivatedetective@yahoo.com

	
	
	
	Hazel Crest, IL 60429-1485
	
	

	SAINT PROTECTIVE SERVICES, LLC
	DONNA CAREY
	
	4657 SABRINA TER
	
	Saintprotectiveservices@yahoo.com

	
	
	
	NORTH PORT, FL 34286-3533
	
	

	SECURUS GROUP, LLC, THE
	MIKE HICKMAN
	
	8840 CHAMBORE DR
	
	MHickman@thesecurusgroup.com

	
	
	
	JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256-2601
	
	

	STARLIGHT SECURITY SERVICES, LLC
	NJAH CLETUS NDI
	
	7406 VANDENBERG CT
	
	ndicletus@yahoo.com

	
	
	
	LANHAM, MD 20706-3374
	
	

	1ST ADVANTAGE SECURITY AND INVESTIGATIONS, INC.
	 
	
	4812 FREDERICK PIKE, SUITE 101
	
	 

	1ST ADVANTAGE SECURITY AND INVESTIGATIONS
	
	
	DAYTON, OH 45414-3835
	
	

	Centurion Group, The
	JEFF SALAZAR
	
	10202 Heritage Blvd
	
	protectorvitae@gmail.com

	
	
	
	San Antonio, TX 78216-3921
	
	

	Qualls Security & Investigations, Inc.
	David Qualls
	
	205 E Main St
	
	quallssecurity@gmail.com

	
	
	
	Elkton, MD 21921-5779
	
	

	Core Security Solutions, Inc.
	Christopher Morton
	
	6301 Ivy Lane Suite 700
	
	cmorton@coressi.com

	
	
	
	Greenbelt, MD 20770-6330
	
	

	SECURITY 1 SOLUTIONS LLC
	BRUCE ALEXANDER
	
	839 QUINCE ORCHARD BLVD
	
	balexander@security1solutions.com

	
	
	
	STE L
	
	

	
	
	
	GAITHERSBURG, MD 20878-1614
	
	

	R&R Global Security Enterprizes
	RODERICK L Gardner
	
	7205 S Whipple
	
	rrglobalsecurity1@gmail.com

	
	
	
	Chicago, IL 60629-3024
	
	

	CHAMPION SECURITY SERVICES, INC.
	STEPHAN SCIARABBA
	
	210 HAMILTON ST
	
	champion.secure@yahoo.com

	
	
	
	GENEVA, NY 14456-2911
	
	

	Celtic Hills Security Services LLC
	TRACY HILL
	
	1735 Dunwich Dr
	
	celtic.hills@yahoo.com

	
	
	
	Liberty, MO 64068-3233
	
	

	E.K.G. SECURITY, INC.
	CINDI DRAUGHN
	
	401 SLAYTON ST
	
	cindi.draughn@ekgsecurity.com

	
	
	
	VIDALIA, GA 30474-4328
	
	

	Grand Valley Security, LLC
	Robert Ray Prescott
	
	3165 B 1/2 Rd
	
	grandvalleysecurity@bresnan.net

	
	
	
	Grand Junction, CO 81503-9686
	
	

	EBS SECURITY INC
	PRINTELLA BANKHEAD
	
	220 E FORSYTH ST
	
	EBSSECURITY@BELLSOUTH.NET

	
	
	
	JACKSONVILLE, FL 32202-3320
	
	

	Global Security Solutions Inc
	Sherri Brooks
	
	3880 Warrington Cove
	
	sherri@globalsecuritysolutionsinc.com

	
	
	
	Memphis, TN 38118-6531
	
	

	Whitaker, Milan M
	Milan Whitaker
	
	12 Atlas St
	
	milanwhitaker12@comcast.net

	M.E.P.S. Protective Services
	
	
	Fairhaven, MA 02719-3722
	
	

	NC Tactical Security Forces LLC
	Thomas L Williams
	
	15 Meadow St
	
	thomas.williams.nctsf@gmail.com

	NC TACTICAL SECURITY FORCES
	
	
	Spring Lake, NC 28390-7845
	
	

	CONSUMER INVESTIGATIONS INC
	ZAKIR QURESHI
	
	2393 S CONGRESS AVE #102
	
	zakirs@bellsouth.net

	
	
	
	PALM SPRINGS, FL 33406-7628
	
	

	NATIONAL ALLIANCE SECURITY AGENCY, INC.
	DEBORAH YOUNG
	
	173 STONEHOUSE RD
	
	deborah@nationalalliancesecurity.com

	
	
	
	GLEN RIDGE, NJ 07028-1815
	
	

	Mtg & R-Cap Joint Venture, Llc
	Mitchell T Guyton, Sr.
	
	540 E 105th St Ste 250H
	
	mitchell.guyton@sbcglobal.net

	
	
	
	Cleveland, OH 44108-4310
	
	

	PUBLIC SECURITY LLC
	Barry R Donadio
	
	45 Lakewood Ave
	
	barrydonadio@yahoo.com

	Barry R Donadio, Private Investigator
	
	
	Ronkonkoma, NY 11779-5618
	
	

	AW Protective Services INC.
	Samiullah Abdali
	
	5600 Spring Flower Dr.
	
	sabdali@awprotective.com

	
	
	
	Elk Grove, CA 95757-8332
	
	

	Empire Protection Inc.
	Derek Quick
	
	584 Johnson Ave
	
	derek@empireprotect.com

	
	
	
	Ronkonkoma, NY 11779-6132
	
	

	PALADIN GLOBAL CORP
	Nicole J Banker
	
	2232 FOSGATE DR
	
	nbanker@paladinglobalcorp.com

	
	
	
	WINTER PARK, FL 32789-6122
	
	

	GPA Protection LLC
	Parthena Goree
	
	32233 Schoolcraft Rd Ste 105
	
	parthenagoree@gpaprotection.com

	Gpa Protection, Ln
	
	
	Livonia, MI 48150-4314
	
	

	SPS LLC
	Michael Singer
	
	#6 Si Lane
	
	spsllc2013@gmail.com

	
	
	
	Gallup, NM 87301-0000
	
	

	CHESAPEAKE SECURITY AND INVESTIGATIONS
	Marla M Sturgill
	
	229 Hillview Ave Ste C
	
	chesapeake110mms@verizon.net

	
	
	
	New Castle, DE 19720-2204
	
	

	Tri-State Security Group Limited Liability Company
	Angel Pastrana
	
	65 Leber Ave
	
	a.pastrana@tssgroup.us

	
	
	
	Carteret, NJ 07008-1944
	
	

	White Wolf Security, Inc.
	Mark Rogers
	
	29038 Clarita St
	
	mrogers19852@gmail.com

	Liulfr Defense Security
	
	
	Livonia, MI 48152-3510
	
	

	Tiger Protective Services Incorporated
	Kenneth O Macauley
	
	215 Vaness Dr
	
	tpsprotectives04@aol.com

	
	
	
	McDonough, GA 30253-3911
	
	

	TAYLOR MADE SECURITY LLC
	Brenda Thomas-Taylor
	
	22102 N BALBOA DR
	
	brietaylor@taylormadesecurity.com

	
	
	
	MARICOPA, AZ 85138-1579
	
	

	KJJ BUFF ARMED SECURITY LLC
	Joe R Bufford
	
	82 Terrace Ave
	
	info@kjjbuffarmedsecurity.com

	
	
	
	West Haven, CT 06516-2629
	
	

	Stryker Security Llc
	Joshua A Waguespack
	
	2500 Louis Henna Blvd #2104
	
	jwaguespack@strykersecurityllc.com

	
	
	
	Round Rock, TX 78664-5785
	
	

	WEKA LLC
	CRYSTAL HERRING
	
	5630 B ST
	
	weka.llc@gmail.com

	
	
	
	ANCHORAGE, AK 99518-1641
	
	

	Elite Security Consultants LLC
	Timothy P Boyle
	
	1340 Market Ave N Ste 2
	
	tim@escohio.com

	
	
	
	Canton, OH 44714-2626
	
	

	AMH PUBLIC SAFETY AND SECURITY SERVICE GROUP, LLC
	Michael E Hopkins
	
	3006 E ELEANA CT
	
	amhpublicsafety@centurylink.net

	
	
	
	GILBERT, AZ 85298-8755
	
	

	Stealth Protective Services LLC
	Robert Lessard Jr
	
	484 Harrison St
	
	stealthprotectu@aol.com

	
	
	
	Nutley, NJ 07110-2558
	
	

	SOCAOBIZ SECURITY SERVICES LLC
	SOUMAILA BOURAIMA
	
	70 HENRY ST STE 2
	
	socaobiz@gmail.com

	
	
	
	BINGHAMTON, NY 13901-3077
	
	

	RBM Security Services Inc.
	Wayne Brumfield
	
	2141 Emerson St
	
	RBMprotectiveserve@gmail.com

	
	
	
	GRETNA, LA 70056-2924
	
	

	10-CODE LLC
	STEVEN KILDE
	
	201 SLATE DR
	
	skilde@10codellc.com

	
	
	
	STE 6
	
	

	
	
	
	BISMARCK, ND 58503-6181
	
	

	PINNACLE SECURITY & INVESTIGATION, INC.
	CHAD PEREZ
	
	3636 S I 10 SERVICE RD W STE 312
	
	chad@securitybypinnacle.com

	
	
	
	METAIRIE, LA 70001-6418
	
	

	Keller Security LLC
	Nathaniel Keller
	
	324 W POPLAR ST
	
	Kellersecurity@hotmail.com

	
	
	
	TROY, KS 66087-0000
	
	

	United Special Police, LLC
	Pamela W Mayfield
	
	621 S Green St Ste 100
	
	pmayfield324@yahoo.com

	United Security
	
	
	MORGANTON, NC 28655-3694
	
	

	TACTICAL DEFENSE SOLUTIONS LLC
	PAUL SWEENEY
	
	21804 WATSON RD
	
	paul.sweeney@totaldefense.us

	TDS
	
	
	LEESBURG, VA 20175-6507
	
	

	ONYX PROTECTIVE SERVICES LLC
	JEAN PEREZ
	
	3600 S STATE ROAD 7 STE 218
	
	jperez@ops-worldwide.com

	OPS SECURITY
	
	
	MIRAMAR, FL 33023-7206
	
	

	INLINE DEFENSE, LLC
	STEPHEN BILL
	
	8210 CREEDMOOR RD
	
	SBill@InlineDefense.com

	INLINE DEFENSE LLC
	
	
	STE 203
	
	

	 
	
	
	RALEIGH, NC 27613-1388
	
	

	Axios Protection, LLC
	Jacob Blasko
	
	725 Boardman Canfield Rd Bldg K-1
	
	jblasko@axiosprotection.com

	Axios Protection
	
	
	Boardman, OH 44512-4380
	
	

	JDS SECURITY
	SERGIO VILLALVA
	
	1075 BAY BLVD
	
	sergio@jdssecurity.coml.com

	
	
	
	CHULA VISTA, CA 91911-1630
	
	

	Bullock Investigation and Security LLC
	Jeffrey S Bullock
	
	3508 LANELL LN
	
	bullockinvestigations@gmail.com

	Ladon Security
	
	
	PEARL, MS 39208-5436
	
	

	One Global Security Inc
	Artha Reeves
	
	8552 Keswick Pointe Dr
	
	areeves@oneglobalsecurity.com

	
	
	
	Orlando, FL 32829-7646
	
	

	Standard Ops Associates, LLC
	Christopher McLaurin
	
	331 Prestbury Ct
	
	cmclaurin@stanardopsassociates.com

	
	
	
	Suwanee, GA 30024-6733
	
	

	Guardian Protection Force, Inc
	Garrett Thomas
	
	3050 Fite Circle Suite 107
	
	gthomas@gpfsecuritycorp.com

	
	
	
	SACRAMENTO, CA 95827-1808
	
	

	NIVEK/OES Joint Venture LLC
	Carolyn Wood-Henderson
	
	50 Catoctin Cir NE Ste 305
	
	chenderson@optimalenterprisellc.com

	NIVEK Security Cleaning
	
	
	Leesburg, VA 20176-3101
	
	

	G3 PROTECTION LLC
	LEONARD AUGUSTINE
	
	1423 E 29th St Ste 223
	
	LENNY@G3PROTECTION.COM

	Venerable Literary Agency, The
	
	
	Tacoma, WA 98404-4008
	
	

	VERDUZCO, SHAWN
	SHAWN VERDUZCO
	
	420 HOWELL MOUNTAIN RD
	
	brosinlaw@outlook.com

	BROTHERS IN LAW
	
	
	ANGWIN, CA 94508-9755
	
	

	SECURITY SPECIALISTS GROUP INC.
	DAVID OJUMU
	
	605 N MICHIGAN AVE
	
	SSGsecure@yahoo.com

	
	
	
	4TH FLR
	
	

	
	
	
	CHICAGO, IL 60611-3141
	
	

	Biometrics Technologies Solutions LLC
	Javelin Lawrence
	
	808 S ELDORADO RD STE 1
	
	javelin.lawrence@b-t-s-llc.com

	
	
	
	BLOOMINGTON, IL 61704-6034
	
	

	GARDNER PROTECTIVE SERVICES LLC
	ROBERT GARDNER
	
	809 OVERHILL DR
	
	tomgardner.pps@gmail.com

	
	
	
	HURST, TX 76053-3872
	
	

	Alpha Security Solutions & Investigations Company
	David Torres Jr
	
	710 Buffalo St #409
	
	dtj@alphassi.com

	
	
	
	Corpus Christi, TX 78401-1933
	
	

	MIA VENTURES LLC
	ART PEREZ
	
	11450 ROJAS DR STE D13
	
	aperez@artcoprotectiveservices.com

	ARTCO PROTECTIVE SERVICES
	
	
	EL PASO, TX 79936-6995
	
	

	ARIZONA VETERAN SECURITY, LLC
	CHRIS DEMPSEY
	
	12630 N 103RD AVE STE 224
	
	chris@azveteran.com

	
	
	
	SUN CITY, AZ 85351-3467
	
	

	Durr, Adrian
	Samantha Hall
	
	119 Durr Rd
	
	samanthahall@durrsecurityservices.org

	Durr Security And Fugitive Recovery Agerncy
	
	
	Magee, MS 39111-5313
	
	

	SENTRY PROTECTIVE SERVICES, LLC
	CHERYL BRAYTON
	
	1400 COUNTY RD 408
	
	cheryl@sentryprotect.com

	
	
	
	COMANCHE, TX 76442-4607
	
	

	PROFESSIONAL BUSINESS CONSULTANTS LLC
	BERNARD ATTIDORE
	
	3392 CHESTERFIELD CT
	
	director@pbc-security.com

	PROFESSIONAL BUSINESS SECURITY CONSULTANTS
	
	
	SNELLVILLE, GA 30039-4607
	
	

	Watson Family Services LLC
	Tavon Watson
	
	1201 South Sharp St Suite 301
	
	twatson@watsonsecurityservices.com

	Watson Security Services
	
	
	Baltimore, MD 21230-3702
	
	

	Onpoint Security, LLC
	William Arroyo
	
	4606 Westgrove Court Ste C
	
	opsva@hotmail.com

	
	
	
	Virginia Beach, VA 23455-5414
	
	

	SECURITY BLUE PROTECTION AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, LLC
	MARY PITT
	
	6710 OXON HILL RD STE 210
	
	Info@securityblue.com

	SECURITY BLUE
	
	
	OXON HILL, MD 20745-1124
	
	

	AMERICAN HAWK SECURITY
	Ryan Davis
	
	2690 S ROSLYN ST
	
	vigilantamericanhawk@gmail.com

	
	
	
	DENVER, CO 80231-3711
	
	

	ATSS, LLC
	Simon Beltran
	
	2605 Los Tretos ST NW
	
	americantenacity24.7@gmail.com

	
	
	
	Albuquerque, NM 87120-1313
	
	

	AP Security, LLC
	Eric Robertson
	
	1201 N Watson Rd Ste 284
	
	allprosec@yahoo.com

	
	
	
	Arlington, TX 76006-6222
	
	

	UNITY PROTECTIVE SERVICES, LLC
	Derrick F Telesford
	
	2041 Martin Luther King Jr Ave SE, Ste 246
	
	chief@unityprotective.com

	
	
	
	Washington, DC 20020-7009
	
	

	Arizona Central Protective Services LLC
	Lisa Kelly
	
	1239 E Mission Ln
	
	vigilantazcentral@gmail.com

	ACPS
	
	
	Phoenix, AZ 85020-2720
	
	

	Unique Surveillance, LLC
	Moise Louissaint
	
	20264 NE 15TH CT
	
	moise@fastguardservice.com

	Fast Guard Services
	
	
	MIAMI, FL 33179-2711
	
	

	Titan Protection & Consulting, Inc
	Ryan Davis
	
	9350 Metcalf Ave Ste 210
	
	vigilanttpc@gmail.com

	
	
	
	Overland Park, KS 66212-1463
	
	

	Blackout Global Security Solutions, LLC
	Gabriel D Gabbard
	
	9802 Little Laurie DR
	
	Ggabbard@blackoutglobal.com

	
	
	
	San Antonio, TX 78245-1952
	
	

	Devereaux Security Services Inc
	Valarie Payne
	
	58 Snyder Ave #37423
	
	vpayne265@gmail.com

	
	
	
	Philadelphia, PA 19148-2718
	
	

	FRANKS, CURTIS
	Curtis Franks
	
	14030 CYPRESS MEADOWS DR
	
	franks.curtis@yahoo.com

	FRANKS SECURITY
	
	
	HOUSTON, TX 77047-4671
	
	

	United Protective Services Inc.
	Tony Clark
	
	4600 Jefferson Davis Hwy
	
	unitedprotectiveservicesinc@gmail.com

	
	
	
	Fredericksburg, VA 22408-4254
	
	

	Black Knight Security And Investigations LLC
	Wade D Herbert
	
	2200 Grant St
	
	wade@blackknightmt.com

	
	
	
	Missoula, MT 59801-6542
	
	

	SECURITY GRADE PROTECTIVE SERVICES LTD
	Derek Porter
	
	10200 E GIRARD AVE UNIT B420
	
	info@securitygrade.com

	MySafetyZone.com
	
	
	DENVER, CO 80231-5500
	
	

	SECURITY SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT INC
	SHALEN SHARMA
	
	350 WINTON AVE
	
	ssm@securitysystemsmanagement.us

	SECURITY SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT
	
	
	HAYWARD, CA 94544-1449
	
	

	JYV SECURITY, LLC
	Roger L Jones
	
	114 Jeffrey Dr
	
	rjones@jyvsecurity.com

	
	
	
	Brandon, FL 33511-6823
	
	

	PLATINUM INVESTIGATIONS INC
	ANTHONY WIGFALL
	
	150 MOTOR PKWY STE 401
	
	Platinumreal7@gmail.com

	PLATINUM PROTECTION SERVICES
	
	
	HAUPPAUGE, NY 11788-5108
	
	

	H&S Security Solutions L.L.C.
	Garran A. Smith
	
	3495 Genevieve St
	
	garran.smith@aol.com

	
	
	
	San Bernardino, CA 92405-2517
	
	

	ATHENA PROTECTION SERVICE LLC
	DANIEL MCKINLEY
	
	26677 W 12 MILE RD H3
	
	dan.mckinley@athenaprotections.com

	
	
	
	SOUTHFIELD, MI 48034-1514
	
	

	BARNES SECURITY SOLUTIONS,LLC
	Louis Barnes
	
	2049 BRISTOL GRANDE WAY
	
	lb@barnessecuritysoltuions.com

	
	
	
	ORLANDO, FL 32820-2780
	
	

	TRI-STAR SOLUTIONS, PLLC
	Tariek K Leith
	
	1625 HAMLET LN
	
	tleith@tristarsolutions.us

	
	
	
	EUGENE, OR 97402-7540
	
	

	HEARTLAND PROTECTIVE SERVICES LLC
	Joey J Mitchell
	
	1931 BROWNELL RD
	
	joeymitchell0711@gmail.com

	
	
	
	DAYTON, OH 45403-3410
	
	

	RICCI ENTERPRISES, LLC
	DONALD RICCI
	
	4722 CHAPEL CROSSING CT
	
	don.s.ricci@gmail.com

	PALADIN SECURITY
	
	
	CHARLOTTE, NC 28269-8210
	
	

	TSR Associates LLC
	Michael Mancino
	
	2003 Killeen
	
	admin@tsr-associates.com

	
	
	
	Forney, TX 75126-0015
	
	

	CAMDEN SECURITY SERVICES
	Lori Reyes
	
	2778 Knollwood Dr
	
	accounting@camdensecurity.com

	
	
	
	Cameron Park, CA 95682-9044
	
	

	ACADIA PROTECTIVE SERVICES II, LLC
	MYRA DAWN COLE
	
	2109 BIRDCREEK TER
	
	dawn.cole@kerberosinc.com

	
	
	
	TEMPLE, TX 76502-1083
	
	

	B. Lanier Maritime Security LLC
	Jamaal S Wilson
	
	5411 Huntington Ave
	
	kingjay123431@gmail.com

	
	
	
	Newport News, VA 23607-2021
	
	

	CLASS A SECURITY, LLC
	LEWIS HURD
	
	5986 KNIGHT ARNOLD ROAD EXT STE 6
	
	lhurd@classasecurity.net

	
	
	
	MEMPHIS, TN 38115-3218
	
	

	Citadel Patrol LLC
	Noel Castro
	
	18639 SW Tualatin Valley Hwy
	
	contact@citadelpatrol.com

	
	
	
	Aloha, OR 97003-3153
	
	

	Woody Family Enterprises, LLC
	Rhonda Woody
	
	10739 White Sands Dr
	
	rwoody@signal88.com

	
	
	
	EL Paso, TX 79924-1136
	
	

	Armored Group International, Inc.
	Vanessa Valdez
	
	3450 Wilshire Blvd Ste 1114
	
	vanessa@armoredgroupinc.com

	
	
	
	Los Angeles, CA 90010-2215
	
	

	ADVANCED NATIONWIDE SECURITY CORPORATION
	ANTHONY ILESANMI
	
	8875 HIDDEN RIVER PARKWAY STE 300
	
	Rotabod@yahoo.com

	ADVANCED NATIONWIDE JANITORIAL SERVICES
	
	
	TAMPA, FL 33637-2087
	
	

	EAGLE SHIELD SECURITY, LLC
	AMADO SANCHEZ
	
	426 E DALLAS ST
	
	mysafety22@gmail.com

	
	
	
	MULESHOE, TX 79347-2218
	
	

	MONARCH SECURITY INC
	James Daids
	
	65 Westcott St
	
	jamesdaids@gmail.com

	
	
	
	EAST ORANGE, NJ 07017-3208
	
	

	Viking Security Services LLC
	Rasheem Vereen
	
	2210 Weatherstone Cir
	
	rasheemvereen@vikingsecurityservicesllc.com

	
	
	
	Conyers, GA 30094-2075
	
	

	Southwest Protective Agency L.L.C.
	Michael Conti
	
	4312 Rosebank Cir
	
	m.conti@southwestprotective.com

	
	
	
	Las Vegas, NV 89108-2056
	
	

	HIGH-RISK PROTECTIVE AGENCY, LC
	Jose J Torrico
	
	8802 Victoria Rd
	
	torricoj@hrpagency.com

	HRP AGENCY
	
	
	Springfield, VA 22151-1131
	
	

	SMART SECURITY PROS, LLC
	Shawn Scarlata
	
	4414 Lottsford Vista Rd
	
	shawn@smartsecuritypros.com

	
	
	
	Lanham, MD 20706-4818
	
	

	Lonewolf Security, LLC
	Joseph Thomas Sr.
	
	8598 Us Highway 51 N Ste 9
	
	lonewolf_61@ritternet.com

	
	
	
	Millington, TN 38053-1521
	
	

	BULLDOG PROTECTIVE SOLUTIONS, LLC
	Sean Keebler
	
	10 BOULDER CRESCENT ST STE 302A
	
	keebler@bulldogprotection.co

	
	
	
	COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80903-3344
	
	

	DENVER METRO SECURITY UTC, INC
	SUSAN PERRY
	
	10750 W 35TH AVE
	
	sperry@denvermetrosecurity.net

	
	
	
	WHEAT RIDGE, CO 80033-5522
	
	

	BENGAL PROTECTION SERVICES, LLC
	Granville L Haynes II
	
	2111 N VANCOUVER AVE
	
	bengalprotectionservicesllc@gmail.com

	
	
	
	TULSA, OK 74127-2218
	
	

	Guardians of Southwest Louisiana, L.L.C.
	Leonard R BROWN
	
	2506 Mary St
	
	lynn88_2002@yahoo.com

	
	
	
	Lake Charles, LA 70601-1666
	
	

	Mann, Nadine
	Nadine Mann
	
	2705 Benevolence Dr
	
	ksaloniasamreg+indemann@gmail.com

	In DeMann
	
	
	Raleigh, NC 27610-1875
	
	

	BALLARD HOSPITALITY LLC
	KELLY PATRICK
	
	4480 HIGHWAY 22
	
	kelly.patrick@ballardbrands.com

	
	
	
	MANDEVILLE, LA 70471-3313
	
	

	JAX Security Solutions, Inc.
	Jacqueline Aguilar-Montalban
	
	775 Iron Horse Pl
	
	jackie.am@signal88.com

	Signal 88 Security of San Diego
	
	
	Chula Vista, CA 91914-2505
	
	

	CENTURION SECURITY SERVICES LLC
	Kelvin Darrough
	
	175 SW 7TH ST STE 1900
	
	kelvind163@hotmail.com

	
	
	
	Miami, FL 33130-2960
	
	

	ALMIGHTY PROTECTION SERVICES 2 LLC
	JOSEPH SIMPSON
	
	269 N UNIVERSITY DR STE G
	
	almightyprotectionfl@gmail.com

	
	
	
	PEMBROKE PINES, FL 33024-6715
	
	

	Executive Security & Private Investigations, LLC
	Marcus Demmer
	
	5918 MILLSTONE RUN
	
	marcusdemmer@espi-llc.com

	ESPI
	
	
	STONE MOUNTAIN, GA 30087-1829
	
	

	Complete Security Concept
	Mark A Henderson
	
	1210 Windsor St
	
	mhenderson@completesecurityconceptinc.com

	
	
	
	Gadsden, AL 35903-2143
	
	

	Perry's Prestigious Protection LLC
	Angela Y Perry
	
	1075 Peachtree St Ne Ste 3650
	
	a.perry@prestigiousprotection.com

	
	
	
	Atlanta, GA 30309-3934
	
	

	FRANKLIN GROUP CONSULTING, LLC
	ALAN FRANKLIN
	
	19032 66TH AVE S
	
	Franklin.Group@outlook.com

	FRANKLIN GROUP CONSULTING LLC
	
	
	KENT, WA 98032-2116
	
	

	Security, Safety & Consulting, LLC
	Andy L Boudreaux
	
	1720 Kaliste Saloom Rd Bldg B Unit 2
	
	andylboudreaux@securitysafetyandconsultingllc.com

	
	
	
	Lafayette, LA 70508-6137
	
	

	LIMA 5 PROTEC INC
	GORDON LLEWELLYN
	
	623 38TH STREET
	
	L@lima5.us

	
	
	
	WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33407-4103
	
	

	Hawque LLC
	David C Rich
	
	3110 Maple Dr, Ste 100 B
	
	chris@hawque.com

	
	
	
	Atlanta, GA 30305-2650
	
	

	Allied Liberty Security
	Sean Jefferson
	
	5690 Kevinberg Dr
	
	SeanJefferson@AlliedLibertySecurity.com

	
	
	
	Sacramento, CA 95823-5827
	
	

	GALAXY PROTECTION MANAGEMENT, LLC
	EDWARD MCDONALD
	
	11 COLLEGE ST STE D
	
	emcdonald@excaliburassociates.com

	
	
	
	ELLIJAY, GA 30540-3324
	
	

	TACTIC SECURITY ENFORCEMENT IN
	JOHN MARTINEZ
	
	11545 BENTRY ST
	
	MARTINEZ_JOHN0422@YAHOO.COM

	
	
	
	ORLANDO, FL 32824-4409
	
	

	BLOOD LOCUST, INC.
	JEFFREY PHILLIPS SR
	
	1133 CAPPS BRIDGE RD SW
	
	bloodlocust@yahoo.com

	SECURITY PROVIDER
	
	
	PIKEVILLE, NC 27863-8702
	
	

	Guardian Protection Security
	Fawad Bajawory
	
	1 EMBARCADERO CTR STE 500
	
	office@guardianprotectionsecurity.com

	GUARDIAN PROTECTION SECURITY
	
	
	SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94111-3610
	
	

	MEPco, Inc.
	Jesse Hooper
	
	2301 Cowan Boulevard
	
	jhooper@mymepco.com

	
	
	
	Fredericksburg, VA 22401-4445
	
	

	SHADOW HAWK DEFENSE, L.L.C.
	LYNN KASIC
	
	436 APPLE HARVEST DR
	
	LKasic@ShadowHawkDefense.com

	
	
	
	HEDGESVILLE, WV 25427-7137
	
	

	HENLEY, TOMMIE
	TOMMIE HENLEY
	
	3500 GEORGE DIETER STE K
	
	pfssecurity@elp.twcbc.com

	
	
	
	EL PASO, TX 79936-1269
	
	

	DSN Global Ventures LLC
	Deborah Nanninga
	
	1323 Lafayette St Ste D
	
	dsnglobalventuresllc@gmail.com

	Elite Training Specialists
	
	
	Cape Coral, FL 33904-9703
	
	

	Pro-Security Community Protection, Inc.
	JOHN M GONZALEZ
	
	7100 Mission Pl
	
	jgonzalez@teampca.com

	
	
	
	Huntington Park, CA 90255-5204
	
	

	SPARKS PROTECTION SERVICES LLC
	STEVE SPARKS
	
	552 COURTRIGHT CT
	
	sparksprotection@gmail.com

	
	
	
	ETNA, OH 43147-8781
	
	

	THREE O'S LLC
	EDWARD TROIANO
	
	213 W 35TH ST
	
	ed@knightsecurityny.com

	
	
	
	STE 606
	
	

	
	
	
	NEW YORK, NY 10001-0213
	
	

	Conlin, Joseph Stuart
	Joseph Conlin
	
	1353 Wrangler Ct
	
	joeconlinpi@gmail.com

	Conlin Consulting & Investigation
	
	
	Mckinleyville, CA 95519-5821
	
	

	M4 Security LLC
	Gwen O Pearson
	
	4700 Greenhill Ave
	
	admin@m4security.us

	
	
	
	Baltimore, MD 21206-5742
	
	

	UNIVERSAL SECURITY GUARD ASSOCIATION INC
	GINA LAGUERRE
	
	1640 NW 114TH AVE
	
	Operations@universalsecuritygroups.com

	
	
	
	PLANTATION, FL 33323-2308
	
	

	DRAGON AGENCY LLC
	christopher a morgan
	
	3411 W STATE HIGHWAY 76 APT 1
	
	frontrangecriticalsolutions@gmail.com

	
	
	
	CAPE FAIR, MO 65624-4551
	
	

	ROYAL PROTECTION & SECURITY, LLC
	LLOYD GREEN
	
	740 FLORIDA CENTRAL PKWY STE 2040
	
	lloyd@rpsecllc.com

	
	
	
	LONGWOOD, FL 32750-7653
	
	

	North America Security Associates, LLC
	Christopher Shell
	
	568 BRECKENRIDGE VLG UNIT 103
	
	cshell@northamericasecurityassoc.com

	
	
	
	Altamonte Springs, FL 32714-7170
	
	

	Elite Force Group
	Miguel Castillo
	
	17292 TIDALRIDGE LN
	
	mcastillo@eliteforcegroup.com

	
	
	
	HUNTINGTON BEACH, CA 92649-6413
	
	

	T.R.I.B.E. LLC
	Michael A Singer
	
	911 Henrietta Dr
	
	tribellc@icloud.com

	T.R.I.B.E. Security Service
	
	
	Gallup, NM 87301-5441
	
	

	PS CONSULTING GROUP LLC
	Tammy Belton
	
	20310 AKIN CT
	
	tammy@pssecurityguard.com

	
	
	
	FARMINGTON, MN 55024-8208
	
	

	PREMIUM SECURITY SERVICE, LLC
	RODNEY DAVIS
	
	430 VININGS WALK
	
	rodney.davis@premiumsecurityservice.com

	PREMIUM SECURITY SERVICE LLC
	
	
	FAYETTEVILLE, GA 30214-4244
	
	

	T WALKER ELITE OPERATIONS, LLC
	Duvelza M Saenz
	
	412 Compton Ave
	
	duvelzasaenz@gmail.com

	
	
	
	San Antonio, TX 78214-2028
	
	

	ONSITE PRIVATE SECURITY INC.
	Dane Womack
	
	1936 N 1600 NORTH ACCESS RD
	
	dane@onsiteprivatesecurity.com

	
	
	
	CEDAR CITY, UT 84721-8607
	
	

	HDI SECURITY SERVICES LLC
	Shannon Dyer
	
	2861 HARVARD COURT
	
	Ymiller@millerprivate.com

	
	
	
	FORT WORTH, TX 76118-7567
	
	

	GBI Security, LLC
	Nune Gipson
	
	7020 Hayvenhurst Ave #G
	
	nuneg@omnisentrysecurity.com

	OmniSentry
	
	
	Van Nuys, CA 91406-3815
	
	

	PRAETORIAN AGENCY LLC
	KENNETH MARTIN
	
	413 CHESTNUT DR
	
	ken@praetorianagency.com

	
	
	
	LANOKA HARBOR, NJ 08734-2617
	
	

	JONES BOLD SECURITY, INC.
	Brandon Jones
	
	7520 SLEEPY CREEK AVE
	
	jbsprotects@gmail.com

	jbsprotection
	
	
	FONTANA, CA 92336-2192
	
	

	KNIGHTS RESOURCES SOLUTION GROUP LLC
	ROBERT SMITH
	
	36 SEMINOLE TRL
	
	smitty_2000_1@yahoo.com

	
	
	
	FORT MITCHELL, AL 36856-5566
	
	

	Shield Security, LLC
	Jason Pugh
	
	1924 Arlington Blvd Ste 202
	
	shieldsecllc@gmail.com

	
	
	
	Charlottesville, VA 22903-1533
	
	

	SFI RISK SERVICES LLC
	KEITH E SHOVAN
	
	1647 N Graham Ave
	
	KSHOVAN@SFIRISK.COM

	
	
	
	INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46218-5035
	
	

	OPERATIONAL POLICE PROTECTIVE SERVICES L.L.C
	ERIC JANIK
	
	8413 GULLANE CT
	
	ejanik@oppsprotection.com

	OPERATIONAL POLICE PROTEC
	
	
	PASADENA, MD 21122-3654
	
	

	JC Protection, LLC
	clifford strong
	
	26 Kermit Ave
	
	info@jcprotectionllc.com

	
	
	
	Staten Island, NY 10305-2516
	
	

	NORTH STATE SECURITY GROUP LLC
	Matt Bray
	
	450 W HANES MILL RD STE 111
	
	mbray@northstatesecuritygroup.com

	North State Company Police
	
	
	WINSTON SALEM, NC 27105-7414
	
	

	BRIGHT LIGHT SECURITY SERVICES LLC
	MAXINE GORDON
	
	3600 S STATE ROAD 7 STE 260
	
	MAXINEMGORDON@YAHOO.COM

	
	
	
	MIRAMAR, FL 33023-7202
	
	

	AFFILIATED PRIVATE INVESTIGATIONS AND SECURITY SERVICES, LLC
	James V Williams
	
	3 EVERGREEN LN
	
	james.williams1@jjay.cuny.edu

	
	
	
	WALDEN, NY 12586-1661
	
	

	KINSEY CHRISTIAN SECURITY LLC
	LISA POOLE
	
	2416 E 55TH PL
	
	devotedtoyou7@gmail.com

	
	
	
	INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46220-3502
	
	

	ALL TERRAIN PROTECTIVE SERVICES INC
	CHRISTOPHER DUSA
	
	3229 IOWA ST
	
	chris@allterrain-inc.com

	
	
	
	COSTA MESA, CA 92626-2004
	
	

	SENTINEL INTEGRATED SERVICES, LLC
	CHARLES THIES
	
	22883 QUICKSILVER DR
	
	cnthies@sentinel-intg.com

	
	
	
	STERLING, VA 20166-2019
	
	

	ALPHA DEFENSE SECURITY CORPORATION
	JASON SULLIVAN
	
	625 HILLCREST DR
	
	jason@alphadefensesecurity.com

	
	
	
	ZEPHYR COVE, NV 89448-
	
	

	COAST2COAST PUBLIC SAFETY LLC
	John Cox
	
	125 Pleasant St
	
	bills@c2cpublicsafety.com

	
	
	
	Martinsburg, OH 43037-0000
	
	

	RELIABLE SECURITY STAFFING LLC
	LATONYA LONG
	
	128 WHITAKER DR
	
	latonya@reliablesecuritystaffing.com

	
	
	
	STOCKBRIDGE, GA 30181-
	
	

	HBT SECURITY GROUP INC
	CHRISTOPHER HARRINGTON
	
	13010 W 159TH ST
	
	chris.hbtsecuritygroup@hotmail.com

	
	
	
	HOMER GLEN, IL 60491-8721
	
	

	GRANITE SECURITY SERVICE LLC
	CHRISTOPHER ELLIOTT
	
	2 1/2 BEACON ST
	
	admin@granitesecurityservice.com

	
	
	
	STE 280
	
	

	
	
	
	CONCORD, NH 03301-4420
	
	

	GATEWAY SECURITY SERVICE LLC
	CHRISTOPHER SMITH
	
	10097 MANCHESTER RD
	
	gateway.stlouis@yahoo.com

	GATEWAY FACILITY MANAGEMENT
	
	
	SAINT LOUIS, MO 63122-1828
	
	

	J. D. Security Solutions, LLC
	Judy Nessim
	
	1001 Native Ct
	
	judynessim@yahoo.com

	
	
	
	Chuluota, FL 32766-5611
	
	

	WARE SR, RONNIE
	RONNIE WARE SR
	
	2956 ELMORE PARK RD
	
	safetyfirstpa@yahoo.com

	SAFETY FIRST PROTECTION AGENCY
	
	
	BARTLETT, TN 38134-8310
	
	

	EXECUTIVE TRANSPORTATION INC
	ANTHONY ORTIS
	
	6030 NICOLLET AVE
	
	gus@executivecarusa.com

	
	
	
	MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55419-2559
	
	

	Proguard Protection Inc.
	Richard Stanley
	
	540 E 180th St Ste 202
	
	Proguardpro@gmail.com

	
	
	
	Bronx, NY 10457-3322
	
	

	HVF PRECIOUS METALS LLC
	JOSEPH STEAD
	
	5657 S WILMOT RD
	
	joestead@hvfwest.com

	
	
	
	TUCSON, AZ 85756-8763
	
	

	MDN SECURITY LLC
	MARLON NURSE
	
	214 ARMINGTON ST
	
	info@mdnsecurity.com

	
	
	
	CRANSTON, RI 02905-4117
	
	

	SENTRI INSTITUTE, INC.
	PAUL PENG
	
	6051 HUNTLEY AVE
	
	paul@sentriinstitute.com

	
	
	
	GARDEN GROVE, CA 92845-2119
	
	

	FAST GUARD SERVICE LLC
	RODERICK PAYNE
	
	925 S 21ST AVE
	
	Rod@fastguardservice.com

	
	
	
	HOLLYWOOD, FL 33020-6961
	
	

	GLADIATOR CONTRACTING LLC
	Brandon Juniper
	
	13151 Emily Rd Ste 100
	
	gladiatorcontracting375@gmail.com

	
	
	
	Dallas, TX 75240-8966
	
	

	CORPORATE CRIME CONTROL PROTECTIVE SERVICES, INC.
	SCOTT CASTLEMAN
	
	21328 HIGHWAY 99E NE
	
	cccacastleman@gmail.com

	
	
	
	AURORA, OR 97002-9201
	
	

	OCULUS ONE LLC
	MICHAEL HADERMAN
	
	1420 MARVIN RD NE
	
	mhaderman@oculussurveillance.com

	OCULUS SURVEILLANCE & INVESTIGATIONS
	
	
	STE C606
	
	

	 
	
	
	LACEY, WA 98516-3878
	
	

	LEGENDS HONEY LLC
	Carey C Cleland
	
	415 E Nor Jean Way
	
	carey_cleland@yahoo.com

	Protective Wing Security Service
	
	
	Safford, AZ 85546-2263
	
	

	SENTRY ON-SITE SECURITY CORPORATION
	Jeff V Farmer
	
	107 W LUFKIN AVE STE 203
	
	jfarmer@sostx.us

	
	
	
	LUFKIN, TX 75904-2962
	
	

	EDWARDS SECURITY CONSULTANTS, LLC
	WAKEEN EDWARDS
	
	5557 BALTIMORE AVE STE 500-996
	
	esc2019llc@gmail.com

	
	
	
	HYATTSVILLE, MD 20781-1922
	
	

	Circle S K9 LLC
	Timothy D Sloan
	
	2720 Maytown Rd
	
	Tsloan@circlesk9llc.com

	
	
	
	Bruceton, TN 38317-7440
	
	

	MARKELL SOLUTIONS LLC
	QUINNLON HOLMAN
	
	24918 SCARLATTI CANTATA DR
	
	markellsolutionsllc@gmail.com

	
	
	
	KATY, TX 77493-3280
	
	

	WATCHMEN SOLUTIONS LLC
	Curtis A Romano
	
	6810 LAKE LESLIE LN
	
	curtis@watchmensolutions.net

	
	
	
	CHARLOTTE, NC 28227-3448
	
	

	Global Security Group Inc
	Saty putcha
	
	1151 HILLCREST RD STE E
	
	padgettbusiness@gmail.com

	
	
	
	MOBILE, AL 36695-3907
	
	

	RMG SECURITY INC
	RAAFAT KALLINY
	
	106 S GRAPE ST
	
	info@asapsecurity.org

	
	
	
	ESCONDIDO, CA 92025-4407
	
	

	CHARTRAND AND FORD SECURITY SERVICES L.L.C.
	Steven Ford
	
	1170 TALON WAY
	
	firstcalibur.stl@gmail.com

	Elite Security Forces
	
	
	MELBOURNE, FL 32934-3255
	
	

	Chief Investigations LLC
	Chance Baker
	
	1636 W 22ND ST
	
	detectivechief@gmail.com

	
	
	
	LAWRENCE, KS 66046-2722
	
	

	SIERRA SIX SAFETY & SECURITY CONSULTING LLC
	Alan H Geathers
	
	1033 HEART PINE DR
	
	sierra6consulting@gmail.com

	
	
	
	BLYTHEWOOD, SC 29016-7321
	
	

	SILVER EAGLE SECURITY LLC
	Leroy S Forbes
	
	2626 CAMPGROUND RD
	
	silver_eagle24@outlook.com

	
	
	
	TUNNELTON, WV 26444-7068
	
	

	STRONG PROTECTION LLC
	TODD STRONG
	
	5053 SADDLE DR
	
	tstrong432@gmail.com

	
	
	
	LAFAYETTE, IN 47905-7697
	
	

	PROFESSIONAL POLICE SERVICES INC
	CANDACE RATLIFF
	
	9101 SOUTHERN PINE BLVD
	
	clratliff@pssprotection.com

	PROFESSIONAL SECURITY SERVICES
	
	
	SUITE 101
	
	

	 
	
	
	CHARLOTTE, NC 28273-5529
	
	

	HCCI PROFESSIONAL PROTECTIVE SERVICES LLC
	SHANE AMMERMAN
	
	262 HAVANA ST
	
	shane@hcciprotection.com

	
	
	
	STE 222
	
	

	
	
	
	AURORA, CO 80010-4342
	
	

	CONDOR-OATRIDGE SECURITY 8 JV LLC
	JOSE MOYA
	
	2111 S 90TH ST
	
	jose@condorsecurity.com

	
	
	
	TACOMA, WA 98444-1824
	
	

	PETSAR, INC.
	DANNY JOHNSON
	
	5410B BELL ST STE 401
	
	petsarinc.gzs@gmail.com

	GROUND ZERO SECURITY
	
	
	AMARILLO, TX 79109-6267
	
	

	BULWARKS, L.L.C., THE
	SEAN LEONARD
	
	133 WAR ADMIRAL
	
	sean.leonard@thebulwarks.com

	
	
	
	DANVILLE, KY 40422-8625
	
	

	RANDALL JAMES
	RANDALL JAMES
	
	8495 NEY AVENUE
	
	randallj.bis@gmail.com

	
	
	
	OAKLAND, CA 94605-4128
	
	

	INTEGRITY GLOBAL SECURITY SERVICES LLC
	RHODA JONES
	
	521 N SAM HOUSTON PKWY E
	
	rhoda.jones@integrityglobalss.com

	
	
	
	STE 435
	
	

	
	
	
	HOUSTON, TX 77060-4025
	
	

	UP IN SMOKE FIREARMS TRAINING (USFT), LLC
	DANIEL PALMER
	
	6856 W SUNNYSIDE DR
	
	azusft@gmail.com

	
	
	
	PEORIA, AZ 85345-8737
	
	

	S1S ALPHA LLC
	BRUCE ALEXANDER
	
	839 QUINCE ORCHARD BLVD
	
	info@security1solutions.com

	
	
	
	STE L
	
	

	
	
	
	GAITHERSBURG, MD 20878-1614
	
	

	CANYON SECURITY SPECIALIST & CONSULTING LLC
	DARREN UDD
	
	11225 N 28DR A204
	
	darren.udd@canyon-security.com

	
	
	
	PHOENIX, AZ 85029-5631
	
	

	A1.PROTECTION LLC
	DEXTER JOHNSON
	
	4200 CYPRESS CREEK PKWY APT 321
	
	dexter.johnson@A1Protection.org

	
	
	
	HOUSTON, TX 77068-3432
	
	

	TWO FRIENDS SECURITY LLC
	JUNA PIERRE
	
	4950 S ORANGE BLOSSOM TRL STE B
	
	77twofriends@gmail.com

	
	
	
	ORLANDO, FL 32839-8113
	
	

	RPS PROTECTION LTD
	NEIL WEBSTER
	
	10751 S SAGINAW ST
	
	nwebster@rpsprotection.com

	
	
	
	STE S
	
	

	
	
	
	GRAND BLANC, MI 48439-8169
	
	

	JOHNSON INVESTIGATIONS & SECURITY AGENY,LLC
	LORENZO JOHNSON
	
	3549 ADMIRAL DR
	
	johnsonpinvestigation@gmail.com

	
	
	
	NORTH CHARLESTON, SC 29405-7702
	
	

	MTAC INC
	MICHAEL AULT
	
	1029 MARYLAND AVE
	
	mikeault@gmail.com

	
	
	
	HAGERSTOWN, MD 21740-7201
	
	

	GRAY GROUP SOLUTIONS LLC
	Jon Knudtson
	
	2275 14TH AVE W
	
	GrayGroupSolutions@gmail.com

	
	
	
	SEATTLE, WA 98119-2415
	
	

	SPARTAN DEFENSE SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC
	JULIUS MURDOCK
	
	5202 BALTIMORE NATIONAL PIKE STE #203
	
	juliusmurdock84@gmail.com

	
	
	
	BALTIMORE, MD 21229-1023
	
	

	Ernest Security Services, LLC
	Freda Herbert
	
	2408 Victor St
	
	fredaherbert77@yahoo.com

	
	
	
	Chalmette, LA 70043-4851
	
	

	C NATIONAL SECURITY LLC
	CHARLIE LEWIS
	
	2823 HIGHLAND VIEW CIR
	
	Charlielewis.cnsllC@outlook.com

	
	
	
	CLERMONT, FL 34711-5895
	
	

	USAPD, LLC
	NISREEN SAMARA
	
	13326 WESTHEIMER RD STE A
	
	info@usapd.com

	
	
	
	HOUSTON, TX 77077-3768
	
	

	DEMORRIS SERVICES INC
	DEMEKEUS GRAHAM
	
	5106 JALISCO LN
	
	demekeus@gmail.com

	
	
	
	ORLANDO, FL 32822-2300
	
	

	IRON SHIELD, LLC
	LOGAN NICHOLS
	
	1749 MAIN ST
	
	logan.nichols37@gmail.com

	
	
	
	SPRINGFIELD, OR 97477-4947
	
	

	PATROL SOLUTIONS, LLC
	KLINTON KEHOE
	
	6060 SUNRISE VISTA DR STE 1500
	
	klintonkehoe@patrolsolutions.com

	
	
	
	CITRUS HEIGHTS, CA 95610-7062
	
	

	INTEGRITY GLOBAL SECURITY, INC.
	KYLE HARDY
	
	101 LUNA WAY APT 270
	
	kyle@ig-sec.com

	
	
	
	LAS VEGAS, NV 89145-0193
	
	

	PEOPLE FIRST SECURITY LLC
	GUS GREGORY
	
	1444 WORCESTER TRL
	
	people1stsecure@outlook.com

	
	
	
	MCDONOUGH, GA 30253-6903
	
	

	ALLIED PRIVATE INVESTIGATION & SECURITY SERVICES, INC.
	KARL ZUNDEL
	
	23542 LYONS AVE.
	
	karl@alliedprotect.com

	
	
	
	SUITE 200B
	
	

	
	
	
	NEWHALL, CA 91321-2562
	
	

	COMPASS SECURITY LLC
	JAMES HOLMAN
	
	12234 SW GARDEN PLACE
	
	james@compasssecurity.us

	
	
	
	TIGARD, OR 97223-8246
	
	

	GODSOWN PROTECTIVE SERVICES LLC
	Johnson Ojo
	
	11210 OUDNEY CT
	
	info@godsownprotective.com

	NA
	
	
	RICHMOND, TX 77407-1883
	
	

	SPECTRE PROTECTION & INVESTIGATIONS LLC
	JASON ESSAZAY
	
	6720 SANDS POINT DRIVE STE 202
	
	jason@spectrepitx.com

	
	
	
	HOUSTON, TX 77074-3702
	
	

	STARLIGHT SECURITY CONSULTING, LLC
	NJAH NDI
	
	7406 VANDENBERG CT
	
	ndicletus@yahoo.com

	
	
	
	LANHAM, MD 20706-3374
	
	

	LOCK ENTERPRISE, L.L.C.
	NANTAMBU CARLOCK
	
	2 ROLAND CT
	
	tam.carlock@yahoo.com

	
	
	
	TOWSON, MD 21204-3550
	
	

	S2 SECURITY SERVICES LLC
	STEFFANI DANIELS
	
	60 NEW CASTLE DR
	
	sdaniels71@s2securityservices.com

	
	
	
	SANDERSVILLE, GA 31082-4112
	
	

	PMT SECURITY FIRM LLC
	ROBERT MORGAN
	
	1500 COMMERCE RD
	
	mlgroup13@yahoo.com

	
	
	
	RICHMOND, VA 23224-7514
	
	

	SERVANT ANCHOR SECURITY SERVICES LLC
	ARGELL FLETCHER
	
	12299 SAINT PATRICKS DR
	
	afletcher@servantanchorsecurity.com

	
	
	
	FORNEY, TX 75126-7997
	
	

	UMBRELLA SECURITY SOLUTIONS CORP
	KURT UNDERWOOD
	
	380 SOUTH HARKRIDER STREET
	
	kurt@umbrellasecuritysolutions.com

	
	
	
	STE 100
	
	

	
	
	
	CONWAY, AR 72032-6607
	
	

	GLOBAL SECURITY ALLIANCE LLC
	JORGE BONILLA
	
	24943 SW 118TH PL
	
	jbonilla@thedualityalliance.com

	
	
	
	HOMESTEAD, FL 33032-3328
	
	

	1ST VETERANS SECURITY LLC
	FORREST HISE
	
	230 HEYMANN BLVD
	
	Fhise@1stvetsec.com

	
	
	
	LAFAYETTE, LA 70503-2414
	
	

	BLUE LINE APEX SECURITY, LLC
	SHAMBREE TORRES
	
	507 N SAM HOUSTON PKWY E STE 292
	
	Bluelineapexllc@gmail.com

	
	
	
	HOUSTON, TX 77060-4021
	
	

	COLONEL BLADE INDUSTRIES LLC
	GREGORY DIXON
	
	2007 ARMORY DR
	
	g.dixon@colonelbladellc.com

	
	
	
	MOUNT PLEASANT, SC 29466-9488
	
	

	MARC SECURITY SERVICES LLC
	JEAN JOSEPH
	
	5118 N 56TH ST
	
	jjmarc@marcss.com

	
	
	
	STE 122
	
	

	
	
	
	TAMPA, FL 33610-5441
	
	

	ARIES SECURITY AND TRAINING, LLC
	JEREMY HARRISON
	
	185 KINGSLEY STREET
	
	jharrison@ariessecurity-training.com

	
	
	
	BUFFALO, NY 14208-2202
	
	

	DUSTWUN LLC
	JEREMY TODD
	
	14561 HILLSDALE ST
	
	info@dustwun.co

	
	
	
	CHINO, CA 91710-1370
	
	

	CENTRAL MONTANA PROTECTION SERVICES LLC
	ROBERT LONG
	
	1421 29TH AVENUE SOUTH
	
	cmpsgreatfalls@gmail.com

	
	
	
	GREAT FALLS, MT 59405-6313
	
	

	SENTINEL VANGUARD SECURITY LLC
	JOSE TORRES SOL
	
	3065 SAN FERNANDO DR
	
	jose.torres@sentinelvanguardsecurity.com

	
	
	
	FORT WORTH, TX 76177-2709
	
	

	DADELINE CORPORATION
	CHIEF JOHN I. AGBEYEGBE
	
	18800 NW 2 AVENUE
	
	dadeline@dadeline.com

	
	
	
	SUITE 118
	
	

	
	
	
	MIAMI, FL 33169-4064
	
	

	ASSET PROTECTION & SECURITY SERVICES, L.P.
	CHARLES MANDEL
	
	5502 BURNHAM DR
	
	smandel@asset-security-pro.com

	ASSET PROTECTION & SECURITY SERVICES LP
	
	
	CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78413-3855
	
	

	Universal Security Company
	Tim Gorsulowsky
	    408-234-4797
	1925 Zanker Road
	San Jose
	universal.secco@gmail.com
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